
o
'l'( )WN ( ) lf LI lt l)R'l \

A AREAT PUCE TO WOfrK. LIVE ANO PUY

TOWN BOARD MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY 12754

DATE: January 21, 2026

TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

VINCENT I.lCPHILLIPS, COU NCILMEI'.4BER

SHERRI KAVLESKI, COUNCILI'4EMBER

BRUCE DAVIOSON, COUNCIL14EMBER

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST BE RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE

THE MEENNG.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC HEARING

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1. Correspondence from the NYS Department of Environmentat Conservation
regarding the cFA Apptication #150355, ctimate smart communities, swan Lake

Wastewater Treatment Ptant Upgrade.

2. Correspondence from the Vittage of Liberty Code Enforcement Officer regarding

dumpsters.
3. EmaiI correspondence regarding NYMIR HetixintetWebinar.

OUTGOING:

1. EmaiI correspondence sent by Supervisor DeMayo to the NYS Department of
EnvironmentaI Conservation regarding the Ctimate Smart Communities, Swan Lake

WWTP Upgrade.

2. Correspondence from the Finance Director regarding Gotden Park Apartments

PILOT agreement.

3. Correspondence from the Finance Director regarding Betmont Development/

Liberty Vittage PILOT agreement.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion to approve SEQR Short form for the Parksvitte O&W Ra it Trait Connection.

113

OUR MISSION STATEMENT

we provide elfective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol seNice thdt promotes the highest stondord of
life for our community.

FRANX DEHAYO, SUPERVISOR

LAURIE DI.JTCHEN, TOWN CLERK

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILMEMBER



o
'l ( )\\'\ ()l: t.Ull:tt l\

A AREAT PLACE TO WORK LIVE AND PLAY

2. Motion authorizing the Town C[erk to advertise for bids for the Swan Lake

Wastewater Treatment Ptant Recirculation Pump repair once bid specifications are

comptete.
3. Motion d irecting the Town Attorney to prepare a Ca pitat Reserve resotution for the

Loomis WWTP C[arifier repair contingent upon acceptabte bids.

4. Motion directing the Town Attorney to prepare a capitaI Reserve resotution for the
Swan Lake STP Recircutation Pump repair contingent upon acceptabte bids.

5. Motion authorizing the Supervisor to submit a grant apptication for the Municipat
Partnership Grant f rom Suttivan 180 for up to $5,000 for Townwide Beautification.

6. Motion approving the 2025 Budget transfers as submitted by the Finance Director.
7. Motion approving the foltowing refuse cottection [icenses:

. Spartan Mowing and Snowptowing, LLC. ('1)

. Rieber Carting, LLC (1)

8. Motion approving the fottowing month[y reports:
. Town Cterk's Report 12125

. Revenue & Expense Summary 12125

. Supervisor's Report 12125

9. Motion accepting the fottowing minutes as submitted by the Town Cterk:

. End ofYear Mtg. 12130/25

. Re-orga nizationat Mtg. 115126

o Worksession Mtg. 115126

. Reg. Monthty Mtg. 115126

10. Motion to approve the fotlowing audit:
. January, 2026 Abstract Ctaims #1 to #1 10 totating $442,676.96.
. December, 2025 Generat Ledger Abstract Ctaims #380 to #423 totating

$583,425.88.
DISCUSSION

1. HR Onboarding Procedure

2. HR Forms

3. Wa[nut Mountain Pavition an d Bathroom.
4. Buitding Department fees review.

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

213

OUR MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipdl seNice thot promotes the highest stondord of
life for our community.



o
'l ()Wr- ()1. LI llliR l\'

A OR€ATPLAC€ fO WORK, LIVT ANO PLAT

1 . Quotes for tree removal at Town Halt.

IN PROGRESS

1. lttegat dumping of garbage.

2. Wa[nut Mt. Pavition.

3. Sotar Moratorium in the CommerciaI lndustriat Zone.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

313

OUR MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, tronsporent ond responsible municipol service thot promotes the highest stondord of
life for our community.



Ntw
YORK
STAT'

Department of
Environmental
Conservation

cc: Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk
David Ohman, Delaware Engineering

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

AMANDA LEFTON
Commissioner

DEC 2 $ 2025
Frank Demayo,Town Supervisor
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

Re: CFA Application #150355, Climate Smart Communities, Swan Lake V\Ar'r,TP

Upgrade.

Dear Supervisor Demayo

Thank you for applying to the Climate Smart Communities (CSC) Grant Program
through the 2025 Consolidated Funding Application.

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) has completed
its review of applications. I regret to inform you that the proposal referenced above was
determined to be ineligible due to ineligible match. State and federal funds, which
includes the CWSRF, cannot be used as match.

Please note that if your application was submitted to additional fundrng programs, it may
still be eligible for funding under one or more of those programs.

I thank you for your interest in the CSC grant program and hope that we will have
opportunities to collaborate with you on climate change actions in the future. lf you have
any questions or would like to request a debriefing, please contact CSC grant program
staff at cscq rants@dec. nv.gov or (518) 402-8448.

Sincerely,

(o.oa"-,-A
Carolyn Fraioli
Assistant Director

\A,L€,-<.-.t

Office of Climate Change
625 Broadway, th Floor, Albany, NY 12233-1030

dec.ny.gov I aXpete_A_halSe@deqjJ39y I (518) 402-8448



su pervisordemayo townofliberty.org

From:
Sent:
To:
LC:

supervisordemayo townof liberty.org
Tuesday, December 30, 2025 8:25 AM
'cscgrants@dec.ny, gov'
df agnani@delawareengineering.com; dohman@delawareengineering.com; John Brust;

n.rusin townofl iberty.org
CFA Application 150355, Climat€ Smart Communities, Swan Lake WWTP Upgrade
NYSDEC Tov{n of Liberty 12-29-2025.pdf

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Mornlng,

The Town of Liberty was extremely disappointed to learn that the Climate Smart Communities grant application {CFA
#150355) for upgrades to the Swan Lake WWTP was deemed ineligible due to the anticipated source of matching funds
After a thorough review of the Request for Appllcations (RFA), nowhere in the document does it state that CWSRF loan
funds are ineligible as a match.

As I am sure you are aware, CWSRF are not grants but loan funds that must be paid back with interest through user fees

levied on sewer district users. With a bond resolution already in place, the Town could easily finance the matchinB fund
portion from another lender. Atthevery least, the Town of Liberty should havebeengiven an oppo(unity to clarify or
confirm that it would be able to produce the required match from another eligible source. Attheendoftheday,the
required match represents rou8hly 1% ofthe total estimated project cost of S40 million. The Town ofLibertyshould
have been given the benefitofthe doubt, andthe application should have been moved on fortechnical scoring. lfthe
project scored well and was deemed worthy of a Brant award, the exact source of the required match could have been

resolved post-award during the contract administration phase.

We respectfully request a debriefing to be scheduled at your convenience. An alternative contact is my cell phone, {845)
796-6081.

Thank you for your consideration and a Happy and Blessed New Year to all.

Frank DeMayo

Town of Liberty - Supervisor

Sincerely,

I



Marlsol Torrens
NYS Certif.ed Code Enforcement
Buildlng Department
mtorrenqAlibertwillagenv. org

.,\ l./--
rY,llrt!(3sta
LIBERTY-/l\-

December 19,2025

Dear Village ofl.iberty Property Owners and Tenants,

This Ietter is to remind all residential homeowners, commercial property owners, and storeftont
owners and renters that it is their responsibility to properly maintain all dumpster areas, trash
can pick up locations, and driveways so they remain free ofsnow, ice, and auy other
hazardous conditions in accordalce with Village Code Section 35-3 Sub- Section B.

"Collectors will not be required to enter the premises where there is an unleashed dog or to set
out material to which a path lhrough the snow has not been shoveled. "

If dumpster areas or trash can pick up locations are not properly cleared, the Sanitation
Deparlnent will not collect garbage. Sanitation crews carurot safely move heary dumpsters that
are stuck in snow or ice, nor can they walk on icy surfaces to retrieve trash cans that are frozen to
the ground or bwied under snow and ice.

Ifgarbage is not collected due to failure to comply with this maintenance requirement, the
property owner will be charged for an emergency second-round garbage pickup, in
accordance with Village Code Section 35-12. A.lso, penalties will be issued in accordance with
Yillage Code Section 35-13.

Your cooperation is necessary to ensure the safety ofVillage employees and the contilued
operation of salitation services during whter conditions.

Ifyou have any questiors, please contact my offrce a1845-292-2250 ext.ll'l

S erely,

de Enforcement Offrcer
Village of Liberty

167 N. Main S\.

Libertg NY 12754
845-292-2250 en.117

These areas must be kept safe aad accessible at all limes to prevent injuries to sanitation workers
and to avoid damage to Village sanitation equipment.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.



'l'( ) \t N ( ) lr

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

T,l tr I,,1{'t'\.

Cheryt Gerow, Director o, Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

lEas) 292-5172 (p)

(84s) 292-1310 (0

)anua(y 8,2026

David A. Carten

Norwich Corporation

135 Berkel.eyStreet

Newton, MA 02465

RE: Gotden Park Apartments PlLOTAgreement

Dear Mr. Carlen:

As per the PILOT Agreement dated February 9, 20'16, Gotden Park Apartments LLC (LLC) shait maks annuat

payments in tieu o, taxes (PILOT) in the initial. amount ot $340.00 per dwelting unit (pro-rated for the year in

which the HDFC acquires the tee tilte interest on the Property), on or before ,anuary 31't ot the fo(towing year

which amount shatt increase two percent (2%) annuatty, but in no event Sreater than any rent increase

approved by New York Homes and Community Renewat, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Devetopment or any other applicabte govsrnmentat authority regutating Project rentats.

Furthermore, Gotden Park Apartments shatt detiver to the Town Tax Ass€ssor before March 1"' of each year a

statement from the chiel financiat ofticer setting forth any rent increase approved since the immediatety

preceding March 1'r.

Based on this agreement, the 2026 PILOT payment of $5'1,197.77 is due no tater than January 31, 2026.

Pl.ease catt this office at the above number if you hav6 any further questions.

Thank you.

Sin cereLy,

n o
CherytGerow

Cc: Frank DeMayo, Supervisor

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seNice that promotes the h,ghest stan dard of tife for our community,



'l'( ) \,\rN ( )i; LI P,li,l{"['Y

A Great Place to Work, Live and Ptay

Cheryt Gerow, Director of Finance
120 North l'4ain Street

Libe rty NY 12754

1845) 292-s712lp)
(845) 292-1310 (0

)anuary 8, 2026

MARG NY Hotdings, LLC

ATTN: Bob Margotis

1375 Piccard Dr #375

Rockvil{e l'4 D 20850

RE: Belmont Devetopment/Liberty Vittage LP PILOT Agreement

Dear Mr. Margotis:

As per the PlLOTAgreement dated March 30, 2021, Betmont Devetopment Corporation shatt make

annuat payments in tieu of taxes (PILOT) as psr Section 3 and Schedulo A of the attached Amended

and Restated Tax Exemption Agreement within thirty (30) days of its due date.

Based on this agreement, the 2026 PILOT payment from Betmont Development Corporation in the

amount of $5,627.94 is due by January 31, 2026.

ln the event Betmont Devetopment Corporation defautts in payment, the Town of Liberty witt

pursue atl remedies avaitabl€ to it under the terms of this agreement and appticabte taw.

Ptease cal[ this office at the above number if you have any further questions.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

AupW
Cheryl Gerow

Director of Finance

Cc: Frank DeMayo, Supervisor

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, trcnsparent and responsible

municipal se.]r'ice that promotes the highest standard of tife for our community



su rvisorde town

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

NYMIR < syoumans@wrightinsurance.com >

Wednesday, January '14, 2025 8:15 AM
supervisordemayo townof liberty.org
Discover Your Free Maintenance Management Tool from Helixlntel

tl

Maintenance is challenging -
but managing it doesn't have to be.

Helixlntel hosts a webinar exclusively for NYMIR members to introduce your new,
no-cost occess to our mointenonce monogement plotform. Helixlntel is o
skeomlined Computerized Mointenonce Monogemenl System {CMMS) built lo
help moinlenonce leoms stoy orgonized, reduce downtime, ond eliminote
poperwork.

Even beiter, Helixlntel is completely free through your NYMIR membership.

Dote: Februory I lth
Time: 9:00 AM EST

I{hy otlend?
Gel o honds-on look of how Helixlniel mokes it eosy to:

. Monoge equipment, supplies, ond inventory ocross locotions

. Streomline work orders ond preventive mointenonce

. lmprove ossel performonce ond reduce unexpected foilures

Whether you're still relying on spreodsheels or simply looking to simplify
operolions, this webinor will show how your municipolity con benefil ot no cost

1

NYMIR



elta 30 Jay St., Sujte 200

Schenectedy, NY 12305

1518) 874-4211 I ahago.corn

04/02/202s

Barrett Ouimette
Regional Real Estate
NYS0OT Region 9
44 Hawley St. ,604
Einthamton, NY 13901

RE: Use and Occupancy Permit, Parksville Trail Connection Project, To\,yn o, Liberty, Sullivan Counly,
Nev, Yorkl PIN RT24.15

Dear Mr. Ouimette:

on behalf o, the Town of Liberty, please find the enclo5€d eledronic copy of the Use and Occupancy Plan which
illustrates the temporary and proposed features and their square footage impaqts assosiated with the Sullivan O&W
Parksville Trail Connection Project (PlN RT24.15) that residc whhin the New York State Department of Transportation
(NYSDOT) Right-of-Way.

The proposed Parksville TrailConnection includes the construction of approximately 1,390 feet of multi-use trail to be

co.structed by Fall 2027. The proposed trall allgnment wlll connect trail u5ers from thc existing Park5ville Rail Trail
Trailhcad parking lot to the existing O&W rail bed northwest of Fox Mountain Rd. The alignment will follow Parksville
Ro.d (Old Routc 17), c.os! Fox Mountain Road at the inte.s.ction of Fox Mountaln Road and Parksville Road (OId

Route 17), truvel parallel to Fox Mountain Road untilthe trail me.ts a tributary to the Little Bcaver Kill, A proposed

bridgc wlll carry the multl-use trail ovcr the trlbutary to thc Llttl€ Scaver Klll. From th. end of the proposed bridge,
the multi-use tr.ll turns to the northrvast and contlnues until it conned5 to the existing Sulllvan o&w Rail Trail,

For the portion of the trail ext€nsiqn w€st of the propos€d bridte (10+50,00 - 15+88.27), the Town of Liberty ls in thc
process of receiving a Ritht-gf-Way convcyancc rrom NYSDOT. Thc portion of the trail extenrion for which a usc and
occup.ncy permit is being applicd for ir comrcsed of stone dust and begins at the eastern end of the proposed

bridge, after the t.rmination of the abutmcnt, and runs to the end ofthe project {Sta. 15+88.27 to sta. 24+40.00).

Given that the trail is vertically separated and traverses undcr thc NY Rout€ 17 (Future l-86), the placement of thc
proposed trail will be located outside of the recommended clear zone for vehlcles traveling on the highway. ln
addition, the Unla Beavcr Klll runs between the Fox Mountaln t[ailsegment and the highway. The5e natural
geographic features s.parate trail users from unintentionally entering the hiShway, therefore, therc is no anticipated
impact to the hi8hway or the travellng public becausc of thc trail.

The Parksville side path segment of the trail connection will follow Fox Mountain Road or the northwest side of Fox

Mountain Road under the NY Route 17 (Future 1"85) eastbound and westbound brldtcs. The trail will be separated
from the roadway by at least 5'-0" in accordance with th€ AASHTo Guide for the Devclopment of Bicycle Facilities and
the NYSDOT Highway Dcsltn Manual. Thrre are concrrtc brldge plllars that suppon the NY Route 17 brldges located
adjac.nt to th. proposed stone dust trail alitnmcnt. Tha separation between the trail edgc and the bridge concrcte
pillars for the westbound Route 1,7 travel lanes is a minimum of 2' and is a minimum of 25'for the Route 17

eastbound travel lanes. The relatively flat tcrraln adja.€nt to Fox Mountain Road unde. the brldge means there will
be minimaltradinS required, therefore no impact to the cxlstint 5upporting structure ofthe bridges is anticipated.

ahago.com



30 Jay St., Srrite 20O

kh€oectady, l.lY 12305

(518) 874-4211 | ahago.com

h^r^*rJ 0, uo."'

ln addition to the physical trail being locatcd withln the NYSDoT right-of-way, each segment includes addttional
features to b€ placed within the right-of-way includint the following:

. Cro53<ulv.rt and Cnd tcctiont: There is an exi5ting drainagc culvert that cir.ies water from an existing
stormw.ter detention basin constructed as part of the Route 17 bridge replacement project to the tributary
to the Little Beaver Kill. The proposed trail alignment ls propos€d to be constructed in between the existing
culvcrt discharge and tributary to the Little Beavcr Kill, requiring a culvert extenslon, new end section, and
stone drainage apron. As the new end section will b€ placed approxlmately 48' away from the current end
sedion, there is no anticipated impad to the functlonality of Fox Mountain Road, The culvert extension will
follow the exlsting pipe slope and will match the current pip€ capacity therefore there is no anticipated
impact to the stormwater detention basin's fundlonality.

ADA Compliant Trail crorsing: Trail users will cross Fox Mountain Road via a proposed trail crossint. The
crossing wlll Include high-vislblllty pavement marklngs, trail crossing signage, concrete curb ramps, cast iron
detectable warning units and a concrete splitter island. The c.ossing will be dcsigned in accordanc. with the
NYS0OT PSAP guidance, the NYSDOT Highway Design Manual, and as per PROWAG.

ln .ddition to the newly placcd featu.es, existint tuiderall at the intersection of Fox Mountain Road and Parksville
Road (old Route 17) wlll need to be modlfled to accommodatc the trail crossing at Fox Mouotain Road.

The tot.l 5quar! foot.gr of pcrmanent fc.tures to rcsidc wlthln thc ROW rnd the temporary lmpacts because of
proposed grading during construdion are as follows:

. Permanent Facilitv lmpacts = 12,423 sF

. Temporary impacts = 11,998 5F

A5 noted above, thc proposed trail ii not antlcipatld to negatlvely impact the traveling public of eithlr NY Route 17 or
Fox Mountain Road, Thcrcforc, we requcst your conside..tion of granting a Use and Occupancy permit to th! Town
ol Liberty for this proposed shared u5€ tr.il conn€ction. Thank you for your assistance in accommodatlnE this request.

Plc.se contad us via phon. rt 518-880-9177 for any addition.l ltems that may bc requirld for the pcrmlt. Wc look
forward to hearing from you,

Sincerety,

Kristie Di Cocco
Alta Plannint + Desi8n, Inc

Cc: N. Rusin, Town of Uberty
F. DeMayo, Town of Liberty
H.jacksy, Sullivan County

altago.com



I

E

5

.1
!:
ty

+

EI

*r'

=t

ir

t

I

I

!
t

:
I

I

I

I

I

aII

i
!i
ELtt
ii

12E

!c?
s;7

9:S
tIr
Eri

:!;
igt

!xi
lir
:r!
::E
:"r
*;
;:Erl:
:;i
!r!
t.:
:ii
:=!t:!
iir

::i
:l!
!.!
!Er
E:!

-ln
tll

iit.t!
t;

qr
l?
Xt

gi

tl
I5i:
a.
EI

!!

I

E

EB
:E

;
t

q

a
I

ti-"-3_.-

-E.ldn-6856s--------Eldl'liD'urh{'!
-"*,. *

fiE o$rr',rtro. , ,.1 
'!t

-__-------iFr'! rJfi --------6i_trI 4--------E 156 1l}* ----_r-ll !-
+

I :..

I

I
li
li
t:
E

t:



Short Environmentsl Assessmenl Form
Part 1 - Projecl Informotion

InstructioIls for Compl€tins

Pan I - Proj€ct InformslioD. Th. rpplicanfor project lponlor it r$ponsibk for th. conptGtion of P.rl L Responses become pan ofthe
application for approval or funding, are subject lo public review, and may be subjcct to funher verification. Complete Part I based on
information cunently available. Ifadditional research or investigation woutd be needed ro fully respond to any itim, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on currcnt information.

Complete all items in Part l. You may also provide any additional information rvhich you believe rvill be needed by or useful ro the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary lo supplement any item.

Part I - Project rnd Sponsor lnformation

Name ofAction or Project:

Parksvllle O&W Rail Trall Connectlon P.oie.i

Project Location (describe, and attach a locstion map):

Parksville Rail Trajl Trailhead near intoBeciion o, For Mountain Road and Old Rt. 17 ln lhe Towa of Liberty, Sullivsn County, ttY

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Th€ prolect proposes to construc,t an €rtsndon o{ tho Pa*3ville Rdl Trsll whid lndudB I 8loho dust tIall, asphal t 9ll, a pod€st ian bddg€ ov€r a
lributary to the Littlq garwr Xlll. Tle proJg.l dlo l.volws th6 te^E or ot hnd oivn€Ghip f.om lho NYS Dspt. ol TEnsportatlon to the TovJrl of Uberly
Tho proiect wolk will lndude;
- inslallalion of a n6w crosswalk and p€dastrian signlny6triphg
- inslallation of a podestnan bridgo ov6r a tributary lo lha Litil,E Boavor Klll
- conslruclion of an a6phalt sharod uss trall from Fox Mounlaln Road to lh€ odgi al O&W Railroad Bod
- conslrucljon of a 6tone dust trallEdlacent to Fox Mosnt8in Rosd
- modirlcation to th€ parking lot of th6 Parksville Rall T.Eil |railh.Ed
Th6 railroad bed beyond lhe prcrj6c1 limib en6nding to ttu Town of Rocuand/Liborty bounda.y has no work proposod, bul the land ovrnorship will be
lransfoned {rom StBlg to Town.

Nanre ofApplicant or Sponsor

Frank oeMayo. To*n ot Liberty

Teiephone: us-2g2-51 10

su geryisod emayo@tov.nof ibedy.orgE-lvlail

Address:

120 Nodh Main St

Cny,PO
Liberty

State

NY

Zip Code

12754

l. Does the proposed action only involve the lcgislative adoption ofa plan, locallaw, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

IfYes, attach a narrative description of0re intent ofthe proposed action and the environmental resources that
may be affected in Ihe municipality and procced to Part 2. lfno, continue to question 2.

NO

V
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
lf Yes, list agenc),(s) name and permit or approval; NySDOT Highway Wo* P6nnit, NYSDOT Use and Occupanry

Pennit, NYSDEC SPDES Po.mit

NO \,ES

n
______1! acres

0 acres

3. a. Total acreage ofthe site ofthe proposed action?
b. Total acreagc ro be physically disturbed?
c. Total acreagc (project site and any contigrrous propenies) owled

or conrrolied by the applicant or pmject sponsor?

4. Check all land uses that occur on, ar€ adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. E Urbatr EI Rural (non-agriculturc) E na*,ri"t I Commercial E Residential (suburbar)

E ror.rt I Agriculture U] Aquatic fl othe(Specify):

E Parkland

PaB€ I ci .l

}TS

n
T

28.76 acres



NO }TS NiA
a. A permitted use utder the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

5. Is the proposed action,

a
.r-o

ls the proposed action consistent wilh the predominant character ofthe existing built or natural landscape?6

n
I r\O YES

proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a srate listed Critical Environmental Area?7. ls the site ofthe

lfYes, identi$

rr-O YES

aWill the proposed action rcsult in a substantial increasc in traffic above present levels?

fue public transportation services available at or near the site ofthe proposed action?

Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site ofthe proposed
actioII?

8. a.

b.

c.

NO YES9. Does the proposed action mect or exceed the state energy codc rcquirements?

Ifthe proposed action will excecd rcquirements, dcscribe design featurcs and technologics:

NO YES10. Will the proposed action connect to ar existing public/private water supply?

a
NOI L Will the proposed action conncct to existing wastcwster utilities?

IfNo, describe method for providing wastewater treatment

a
NO YES

a
12. a. Does tbe project site coBtaitr, or is it substantially cotttiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district
which is listed on the Natio&l or State Registcr ofHistoric Places, or that bas been d€terEiDcd by the
Commissioner ofthc NYS OfEce of Palks, Reoreation aDd Historic PreservatioD to b€ eligiblc for listiDg otr tbe
State Rcgister ofHistoric Places?

the project site, or aoy portioD ofit, located iD or adjaceDt to an area desigrated as sensitive for
gical sites on tbe NY State Historic Prcservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

b. ls
archaeolo

,r_O 1'ES

a
13. a. Does any ponion ofthe sitc ofthe proposed action. or lands adjoining thc proposed aclioo, contain

wetlands or other waterbodics regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. would the proposed action physicatly altcr, or cncroach into, any existing wetland or watcrbody?

IfYes, idenliry the rverland or watcrbody and cxtent ofakeations in square feet or acles

l'3J(: oI -\

tr V tr
tr tr

T

n a

tr

IfNo,dcscribemethodforprovidingpotab]ewateI:- n
\.ES

T

T

I

tr
a

tr

V



Eshoreline I Forest f] Agriculturai/grasslands [t Early mid-successional

mwetland I Urban ! Suburban

14 Identiry the typical habital types that occur on, or are like ly to be found on the project site. Chcck all rhar apply

NO \:ES15. Does the site ofthe proposed action contain
federal govemmenr as threatened or endang

any species ofanimal, or associated habilats, listed by the Statc or
ered?

The Northorn Long-Eared Bal and Monarch Euttorlly havo be€h previously identified within th8 proposed project area

.r-O }ES16. ls the project site locared in rhe 100-year flood plan?

g
NO \,ES| 7. Will thc proposed action create storm watcr discharge, cither iiom point or non.poi sourccs?

If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjaceot propeii€s?

b. Will slorm water dischargcs be dircctcd to established convcyance systems (runoffand storm drains)?
If Yes, briefl y describe:

Thg ciinent drainag€ syslom consisls of surlac€ runoff which is convoyed to aoadsidg $val* and 6 stormwatoa datenuon basin thal
includes an existing crlverl lo convey water to th6 lributary of the Little Bsav6r Kill This c{fuert will h€ €xtended for new grading limits
All other drainago will bo haodl6d lh.ough surface runoff or coll6clion ol kailsid6 swalos that follow Existing outlalldrainage pattoms.

NO YES18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment ofwater
or other liquids (e.g., reteniion pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

IfYes, explain the purpose and size ofthe impoundBetrt

NO YES19. Has thc site ofthc proposed aaion or an adjoining property bcen lhc location of8r active or closcd solid waste

managemenl facility?
If Yes, describe

20.Has the site ofthc proposed action or an adjoining property been thc subjcct ofremediation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous waste?
IfYes, describe

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED .{BOVE IS TRUE AND ACCUR{TE TO THE BEST OF

Signature Title

Date

MI'KNOWLEDGE

ApplicanVsponsor/name

i'.r.::

V tr

n
a

T n

tra

Z tr
lESNO

V T

PRINT FORM



EAF Mapper Summary Report

Part 1 / Qu€stion 7 lcritical Environmental No
Areal

Part 1 / Question 12a [National or State Yes
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible
Sitesl

Part 1 / Question 12b [tucheological Sitas] Yes

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other
Regulated Waterbodiesl

Tuesday, Dec€mber 30, 2025 11:17 AM

Yes - Digital mapping informatjon on local, Na\rv York State, and federal
wellands and waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to the EAF
Workbook.

NoPart 1 / Question 15 [fhreatened or
Endangered Animall

Part'1 / Question'16 [100 Year Flood Plain]

Part 1 / Question 20 lRemediation Site]

Yes

No

5 '1-1 ii

Dbclalmlr: Tho EAF Mapp.r E a .cr...rtng tod lntandod ro assist
9.q6d sponlor! lnd r6ti6rln€ arohd€s ln pEparing sn o.vlronmenral
.$ss!m.nt lorm (EAF). llot sll quonjoG albd ln i\€ EAF arg
.nt{/! td by lho EAF Mrpp.r. ddllirn.l lnlonn Xon on lny EAF
queallon csn b. oblainBd by co^ruling th. EAF Wo*boolr. Aorough
th. EAF M.pp.r progd.s OE most utslo-d.L dicitaldaLr av.ilrbb to
DEC. yo! t€y eEo na€d lo conlrcl local or ohcr daL lour.ss to
.onilrm dat! p.ovld€<, by lh€ Mrppcr o. lo obtsin data not plovlded by

.t-12

t:i, _ 5_-

L iberty
I "t -r.t l

I -r t i I

L t '1Ei: Yl i:

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report

\
I

'i I :'r l, .r ',iirjl l. _

il

I\t



Ageocy Use Ouly Ufapplicablel

Proj.ct:

D.t.:

Part 2 ls to bc complet€d by thc Lead Agclcy.
Answer all offte following questions in Pan 2 using the information contained in Part I and other materials submitted by
the project sponsor or otherwise available to the revierver. When answering the qucstions the reviewel should be guided by
the concept "Hav€ my responses been reasonable considering the scale 8nd crrtext ofthe proposed action?"

No, or
small
impact
may
occur

Moderatc
to lrrge
impact

may
occur

Will the proposed action create a rnaterial conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning
regulations?

2. wiil the proposed action result in a change in the use or inrensity ofuse ofland?

i. Will the proposed action impair the chaiacte! or quality ofthe existing community? n
J. Will the proposed action ha\€ an inrpact on the environmental charaderistics that caused the

establishment ofa Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

5. Will the proposed action resuk in an advcrse change in the existing level oftraffic or
affect existing iniastructure for mass ranlit, biking orwalkway? @

6. Will the proposed action cause an increase in the use ofenergr and it fails to incorporate
reasonably available energy conservation or renewable eners/ opportunities?

7. Will the proposed action impact existing:
a. public / prirate u'ater supplies?

b. public z private rvastewaler trealment utilities?

8. Will thc proposed action impair the character or quality ofirnponant historic, archaeological,
architectural or aesthetic resources?

9. Will the proposed action result in ar advene changc to natural resources (e.g., wetlands,
waterbodies, goundu,ater, air quality, flora and fauna)? a

10. Will the proposed action result in an increase in the potential for erosion, flooding or drainagc
problerrs?

I L Will the proposed actio[ create a hazard to elvironrnental resources or human health? a

PRINT FORM Page 1 of2
SEAF 2019

S h orl Enviro n menlal Ass essme nt Form
Parl 2 - Impact Assessmenl

n tr
V tr

tr
a tr

tr
V n
a f,
V f,
V tr

tr
tr
tr



Usc O It
Projcct:

Date:

Short Enyironmental Assessrneflt Fofin
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was answercd 'hoderate to largc iDpact may ocaui', or ifthere is a need to explait why a
panicular element ofthe proposed aaion may or will not result in a significant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Pan 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient dctail, identiry the impact, including any measures or design elemenrs that
have bcen included by thc project sponsor to avoid or reduce impacts. Part 3 should also cxplain how the lead agency
determined that the impact may or will not be significaot. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting,
probability ofoccuning, duration, ineversibility, geographic scope and magnirude. AIso consider the potential for shon-
term. long-term and cumularive impacts.

PRINT FORM

a

Check rhis box ifyou have determined, based on the irforrtstion and analysis above, and any supponing docurrcntation,
that the proposed action nEy result in orle or more potentially iarge or significant adverse irnpacts and an

environmental impact statement is requircd.

Check this box ifyou have determined, based on the inforrBtion and analysis above, and any supponing documenlation,
that the proposed action will not result in any significart ad\€Re environmental impacts.

Town of Liberty

Narne of Lead Agency Dale

Frank DeMayo Supervisor

Print or Tlpe Name ofResponsible Officer in l*ad Agency 'l'irle of Responsible OfEcer

Signature of Responsible Ofticer in l-€ad Agency Signature of Preparer (if different Fom Responsible Offi cer)

Page 2 of2



F'irefox

,tr Outlook

Liberty (T) January 21,2026 Town Board Meeting Handout

From Dan Fagnani < dfagnani@delawareengineering.com >

Date Tue 1/131202610:57 AM

To supervisordemayo townofliberty.org <supervisordemayo@townofliberty.org >

Cc Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC < l.dutcher@townofliberty.org >; Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance
<c.gerow@townofliberty.org >; Ken Klein < ken@kenkleinlaw-net>; d.knack townofliberty.org
< d.knack@townofliberty.org >; dohman@delawareengineering.com <dohman@delawareengineering.com >

Hi Fronk ond Louire,

Could you odd the following items to the Town ogendo for considerotion ot the I /21
meeting:

Swon [oke WWP Recirculolion Pum Re p9!!
. Consider outhorizing the Town Clerk lo odveriise for bidding once bid specs ore

complete for the Swon Loke STP Reciculotion Pump Repoir

We worked with Cheryl ond Lourie lo develop the tentotive bid ond oword schedules for the
Loomls Clorifier Repoir ond Swon Loke STP Recirculolion Pump Repoir projects os follows.

To condense the schedule for these two projects os much os possible. we think thot it might
moke sense of this meeting to outhorize lhe Town Atlorney to prepore droft resolutions for
public nolice - with o blonk for the oword omounl - for the use of copitol reserve funds for
both of these projects. contingent upon occeptoble bids. Then ot the following meetings

Loomis Clorltier Repolr Swon l"oke STP Recirculolion Pump Repoir

01 lo5/26 Town outhorizoiion to go to bid -

Complete

01/16/26 Bid Specs Avoiloble/out to bid

01 /21 /26 Authorize the Town Altorney to prepore

o droft resolution for public notice for

use of copilol reserve funds (optionol,

see below)

01 /21 /26 Town outhorizotion to go to bid ond
outhorize lhe Town Altorney to prepqre o

droft resolution for public notice for use of

copitol reserve funds Ioptionol, see

below)

01 127 /26 Bid Specs Avoiloble/out to bid

02/06/26 Bids due 02/20/26 Eids due

a2/11/26 Aword recommendotion to Town {for
2/18/25 meeling)

02/25/26 Aword recommendolion to Town (for

3/2/25 meeling)

02t18/26 03/2/26 Adopt resolution to oword contingent

upon processing of Copitol Reserve

funds, ond odopt the resolution for public

nolice for the use of copitol reserve fund

I of2 1/1312026, I l:24 AM

https://outlook.office.com/maiUinbox/id./AAekADexOGZjMjIxL...

Adopl resolution to oword conlingent
upon processing of Copilol Reserve

f unds. ond odopi the resolulion for
public notice for the use of copitql
reserve fund



Firefox

w

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkA DQxOGZj Mj IxL

12/18/26 for the Loomis Clorifier ond312126 for the Swon Loke Recirculotion Pump) the Boord

con odopt the resolution to oword the project ond then odopt the resolution for public

notice for the use of copitol reserve funds with the finol omount.

Our spec typicolly soys lhot bids moy be held by the Owner for o period not to exceed 45

doys for the purpose of reviewing the bids ond invesiigoting quolificotions. We hove
increosed this to 90 doys for the purpose of finolizing Town funding.

lf you ogree, pleose olso odd the following items to your ogendo for the 1121 meeling:

Swon loke SIP Recirculolion Pump RepS4
. consider outhorizing the Town Attorney to prepore o droft resolution for public notice

for the use of copitol reserve funds for the Swon Loke STp Recirculotion pump Repoir,
contingent upon occeptoble bids.

Pleose let me know if you hove ony questions.

Thonks,

DAVE OHMAN, P.E.
PRtNcIPAL
55 South Moin Sireet lOneonio, NY 13820

607 .432.8073 x 302 (office)

607.643.1356 (mobile)

DELAWARE
EN6INEERING, O.P.C.

dohmon@deloworee tneen .com

2of2 l/13/2026, I l:24 AM

Loomis WVIITP Clorifier Pump_EepSq
. Consider outhorizing lhe Town Attorney to prepore o droft resolulion for public notice

for the use of copitol reserve funds for the Loomis WWTP Clorifier Repoir, contingent
upon occeptoble bids.



2025 Budget Transfers

Account

B 3620.2 Building Dept Equipment s 67.00

B 3620,4 Building Dept Contractual s 48.00

B 9050.8 Unemployment s 19.00

TOTALi s 67 .00 s

Account To (+) From (-)

MO 8110.2 Water and Sewer Equipment s 669.00

MO 8110.4 Water and Sewer Contractual s 669.00

t\40 9050.8 Water and Sewer Unemployment 5 3,73s.00

r\,10 9060.8 Water and Sewer Medical lnsurance s 3,73s.00

Account To (+) From (-)
A 1110.4 Court Contractual S 1,421.00
A 1110.2 750.005
A 1,220.4 Supervisor Contractual 57.005
A 1355.1 Assessor Personnel 57.00s
A 1620.4 Building Contracual S 5,818.00
A 167 0.4 Central Printing Contractual 25.00s
A 1680.4 Data Processing Contractual s 1,795.00
A 3510.4 Dog Control Contractual 233.00s
A 5132.4 Town Barn Contractual 5 2,47 4.oo
A 5182.4 Street Lights Contractual s 1,431.00
A 677 2.2 Senior Center Equipment 417 .OOs
A 6772.4 Senior Center Contractual 25.00s
A 1020.4 P&R Admin Contractual 227.O0s

A 7rrc.4 Parks Contractual s 1,107.00
A 7 17 J,.4 Part Concession Personnel 55.00s
A 11,40.4 Play and Rec Personnel 255.00s
A 7150.4 Pool Contractual 169.00s

A 1312.4 Day Camp Contractual 994.00s
A 7550.4 Celebrations Contractual s 1,000.00

A 8510.4 Community Eeautifcation Contract s 2,s00.00
A 8810.4 Cemetaries Contractual 5 4,000.00

s 6,864.00A 9060.8 Medical lnsurance

Total: 5 15,837.00 s 1s,837.00-

Account

DA 5120.4 Bridge Contractual s 1,118.00

DA 5130.1 Machinery Personnel s 7,s00.00

1,594.00sDA 5130.2 Machinery Equipment

s 12,239.00DA 5130.4 Machinery Contractual

DA 5140.4 Brush/Weed Contractual S 2,191.00

s 4,000.00DA 5142.1 snow Removal Personnel

DA 5142.4 Snow Removal Contractual 976.005

TOTAL: s 14,809.00 S 14,809.00

-

Court Equipment

67 .OO



'l'( )\\'N { }F LI I}t.l}{'l'\'
RECEIVED

Nov 2 5 2025

A GREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY --r.o-,^/N 
cF LlsERr,/

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, Rl\4C phone 845_292_5110
120 North Main Street Fax 945_292_1310
Liberty, NY 12754

APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERTY REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSE

License expires the 31st day of December following the Date of lssue

NAIME OF APPLICANT (^ r L
ADDRESSi Po(oy IS.L . P,>SCoe ,-]'l ,\ztt L
TELEPHONE; 8.TS :OI )'4 Dl.)

vEHtcrE; )clf' Mack /rrq",\o l..rt 7r\
A-NAME OF OWNER

B-MAKE OF VEHICLE

C.LICENSE PLATE#:

Mark
r/qsi\," s l'\."^0.o,-.."o >

55 37 2- NC'

I CERTIFY THAT I AM FAMILIAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF TIBERTY AND THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS APPLYING TO THE IOWN REFUSE AREA AND GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND

D-BODY TYPE: E-REGISTRATION#

NAME AND ADDRESS OF WHO WILL OPERATE VEHICLE?

PIEASE EMAIL PICTURES OF EACH VEHICLE TO

CONDITIONS TH EREOF,

SIGNAIURE OF APPLICANT

Page 112

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal seruice that promofes the hlghest

standard of life for our community.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PLEASE ATTACH COPIES OF PICTURES w/ THE APPLICATION.



TOWN OF LIBERTY
Itw vonr

A GREAT PLACE TO WORK, LIVE AND PLAY

attr$
SWORN TO EEFORE ME THIS 61(, DAY OF Notary Public,

SARASPITAGUE
State of NewYork
Sullivan CountY

No.01SP6t59490
ssion expires on Jun e25,N3J

APPLICATION & LICENSE FEE RECEIVED

NOTARY PUBLIC

DATE

PROVED BY CODE ENFORCEMENI OFFICER

2.1
APPLICATION INSPECTEO AND AP

-"/E#*-'a/*
CODE ENFORCEMENI OFFICER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

DATE

DATE

TICENSE ISSI]ED

DATE

LtcENsE # Jl+a
RATE SCHEDULE:

PrcK up TRUCK / 1 TON 0R oVER.........s s0.00 PACKER / CONTATNER TRUCK..........s100

P aee 212

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipat service that promotes the highest

standard of life for our community.

a



'lo1\'\ ( )F I.I lf lll{'l'\"

APPLICATION TOWN OF LIBERTY REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSE

License expires the 31st day of December following the Date of lssue

NAME oF APPLICANT' Rr&e {- C.-tf r q<o- LL <-

ADDRESS P a .R ., x 3 14 R..k \+' \1 Nu( \

RECEIVED

DEC 2 I2025

A GREAr ?UCE TO WORK, LtvE ANp pLAy 
.J,:i1'lj-E[*13ff;Fi;,

-iii-
Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC pfrone sas_ri)_5110
120 North Main Street Fax 845_292_t3to
Lrbertv, t\Y 12754 ., . , t, :

2-1 "5{ (q, { to1 t'1--'l ?TELEPHON E:

VEHICLE: yot4
A-NAME OF OWNER

B.I\4AKE OF VEHICLE

C.LICENSE PLATE#:

\\
?.oi Mqc-

P e-f-f 23 l./<_

f{t-t<z N I= 4uoa8 ilG
D-BODY TYPE: E-REGISTRATION#

NAN.4E AND ADDRESS oF wHo wlLL oPERATE VEHICIE? R rlGaf (.q"'f t r.,g- LL a

PLEASE EMAIL PICTURES OF EACH VEHICTE TO

i CERTIFY THAT I AM FAMILIAR WITH THE GARBAGE AND REFUSE ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY AND THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS APPLYING TO THE TOWN REFUSE AREA AND GARBAGE DUMP AND AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE TER[,,lS AND

SIGNATU RE OF APPLICANT

Page 112

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent €nd responsl ble municipal service that promotes the hrghest

standard of life for our community.

Lr-c

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO EMAIL PLEASE ATIACH COPIES OF PISIURES w/ THE APPLICATION.

CONDIT]ONS TH EREOF.



'1 i i\1'N ol.' I.l lit..i{'t'\'
AGREAT PI.ACETOWORK, LIVEAND PLAY

swoRN To BEFoRE ,r rn,s (F ,o, or A or-.t,-t,o-a Lor<

/
RACHEL JACK BREY

Public, State of New York
n County Clerk's No.NOTARY PUBLIC

APPLICATION & LICENSE FEE RECEIVED

DATE

PECTE D APPROVED BY CODE ENFORCEIViENT OFFICER

/.2 - Sa. )a? ; -

mission Expires Nov. 29
2040, -
)n;

AP PL

/.
CODE EN FORCEMENI OFFICER

APPLICATION APPROVED BY THE TOWN BOARD

DATE

LICENSE ISSUED

DATE

LTCENSE # //q/
RATE SCHEDU LE:

PtcK uP TRUCK / 1 rON OR OVER.........s s0,00

Page2l2

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible mu nicipal service that promotes the highest

standard af life for our community.

PACKER / CONIAINER IRUCK,...,...,.5100

/)

DATE

)



01116t2026

Account#

Town Clerk Monthly Report
Oecember 01, 2025 - December 31, 2025

Page 1

Account Description Fee Descriptjon Qty Local Share
41255

41670.4

42544

42545

A3510.4

82115

82770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Marriage License

Permits

TO!\A CLERK

Marriage License Fee

Refuse Collection

Towing License

EZ Pass

Misc

Notary Fees

Certified Majlings

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

Male, Unneutered

Replacement Tags

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Special Use

Subdivision

Building Permit

Commercial Establishment
lnspections
lvlunicipal Search

3

16

I

52.50

1,550.00

800.00

75.00

4.00

64.00

Sub-Total: 92,545.50

302.76Building Fees

Dog Licensing

SEN IOR

Dog

Dog

Building Fees

Bualding Fees

Ny State Dept. Of Health

Sub-Total:

4

1

8

2

1

2

Sub-Total: $140.50

75.00

Sub-Total:

Sub-Total: $25.00

1,200.00

400.00

4

1

Sub-Total: 61,600.00

28,977 .35

150.00

24

2

13 1 ,300.00

Sub-Total $30,427.35

Total Local Shares Remitted: $35,116.11

67.50

21.00NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $35,204.61 Total Non-Local Revenues: $88.50

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, ofthe Town Law, I hereby c€rtify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of allfees and monies received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in conneclion with my office, exc€pting only such fees and monies,
the application of which are otheMise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Town Clerk Date

1

$302.76

36.00

12.50

72.00

25.00

5.00

-10.00

1

$75.00

25.001



PRG-BAoo95 RBPORT AS O? 12/3t/2s MOMIHLY TOWN BOARD REPORT

EXPENSE SUMMARY

PAGE 1

FUND NA]'rE

GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE

TOT{N - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

COMMI'NITY DE}'ELOPMENT BLOCK GRENTS

HIGHWAY FUND - TOI{NWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

HIGHWAY FI]ND. TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HWY1

HIGHWAY CHIPS FUND

WATER AT.ID SEWER OPERATIONAI FUND

TOTAT SEWER DISTRTCTS

TOTT,L WATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAI,S

BUDGET
AS MODIFIED

CURRENT
EXPENDITI'RES

Y-T.D
EX PEI.ID ITT'RES

3,589,591.18 46A,r59.75 3,56L,538.29

618, O15 .00 69,525.33 446,810.35

.00 .00 .00

L,79L,597.OL 4?9,888.65 1,700,051.S0

L,3'13,994.00 92,t70.2L t,301, O5O .72

56{,186,85 . 00 664, 185 , 85

1,043, 595 .54 r33,260.37 972,A40.83

1,053,010.07 L2'7 ,393.62 9O9,493 -44

L,577 ,62t . rO 2O4,480.).9 1,426,459.03

Lr,aLL,672.75 L,57 4, A19 . A2 r.0,982,431.01

P. O. BAI,ANCE
I]NENCI'MB E RE D
UNEX . BA],ANCE

.00 t2a,o52,49

.00 17a,20s.65

.00 .00

. o0

.00 't 2 ,9 43 .24

- 00 00

.00 70,755.1t

.00 143.516.53

00 r.51, 162.07

00 829,L81-74



PRG-BA0095 REPORT AS OF ].2/3]./25 MONTHLY TOWN BOARD REPORT

REVENUE SI'M}iIA.R.Y

PAGE I

BUDGET
AS MODIPIED

CT]RRENT
RECBlPTS

Y -T-D
RECEIPTS

I]NCOLTECTED
BALANCEFUND NAME

GENERAIJ FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

TOWN - OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

COMMT'NITY DEVBIJOPMENT BIJOCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY PIJND - TOWNWTDE - HWY 3 & 4

HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE.HWYI

HIGHWAY CHIPS FUND

WATER AI{D SEWER OPERATIONAI FIJND

TOTA', SEWER DISTRICTS

PRESIDENTTAI EST. - SEWER EASE RESERVE

TOTAI WATER DISTRICTS

GRAND TOTAI,S....

3,2A5,79t.LA 52,377.3A 3,258,580.05 21,rll.13

493.015.00 6'1 ,527.35 511,191.70 LA,r'75.'tO-

.00 .00 .00 .00

1, 609, 597 . 01 .o0 1-,642,927.62 33,330.51-

t,2ao,294 -O0 1,125.35 A,29r,993.24 \t ,599 .24-

554, 186.85 6!6,478.72 564, 186,85 .00

1,043, 596.54 155, 831.00 975,974-54 57,518.00

a51 ,251 .OO 15,560.13 9'74,221.1O 115,964.10-

.00 .00 502.15 602 .15 -

1,450,621.10 14A,45't.32 t,S77,Al7.LA 117,195.08-

10,694,3S9.58 L,067,557.26 10,897,598.48 203,238.80-



Town of Liberty
Supervisor's Report

December-25

Eank Account Reconciliation

Na me Ba nk Accout # Current Total

Genera I Fu nd Key Bank * 183 5 779,198.04

H ighway Fu nd Key Bank *191 5 1.,437,232.07

Capital Reserve Fund TD Ba n knorth t'527 5 360,972.24

Capital Reserve Fund Wayne Bank *70L 5 2r2,o79.s1

Street Light Districts CHB *555 5 ?0,239.7r

Water and Sewer Fund Key Bank *205 s 766,516.39

Trust and Agency Key Bank *744 5 339,694.21

Central Checking Key Bank + 183 s

Health lnsu ra nce Jeff Bank *993
5

Payroll Account + 310 s

Payroll Withholding Jeff Ba nk *77 4 s

NYS CDBG Key Bank * 418 s

Grant Accou nt Key Bank * 212 s

TOTA[: s 3,91s,932.17

Key Ba nk Treasury Bills: 5 8,344,697.2s

Catskill Hudson Bank CD

Jeff Bank CD s

TD Banknorth CD s 239,300.18

TOTAL CD: S 8,s83,997.43

Jeff Bank



TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: Decembet 30,2025
Time: 2:00 p.m.
Location: Town Hatt, 120 North Main Street, Liberty

Present: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councilmember
Vincent McPhittips, Counci[member John Lennon, Councitmember Elect Sherri Kavleski,

Finance Director Cheryt Gerow

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was catted to order by Supervisor DeMayo at 2:00 p.m., fottowed by the Ptedge

of Attegiance.

END OF YEAR VOUCHERS

The Town Board approved the fottowing year-end vouchers:

Voucher #21 68 lo #2266 in the amount of $973,030.32

f4otion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second by: Councitmember John Lennon

4 Ayes CARRIED

APPROVAL OF YEAR-END BUDGET TRANSFERS

The Town Board approved the End-of-Year budget transfers and modifications as
submitted by the Finance Director.

Budget Modification
41982.4 $10,930.00

A 3082 $10,930.00

47111.4 $6,000.00
42002 $6,ooo.oo

Adjust expenses for additionaI revenues

41962.4 $s,soo.oo
A 3062 $5,500

Page 116

Creekside Park Grant (Guiderait)



Municipat Partnership Grant

41918.41 $76,479.50
A 1978.43 $11,673.24
41978.44 $23,464.44

A 3078 $1 1 1,61 7.1 8

Restore NY Grant

A 1986.4 $120,000.00

$120,000.00
Growing Souts Grant

Motion by: Councitmember John Lennon

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand

4 Ayes CARRIED

2025 BUDGETTRANSFERS

The Town Board approved the fottowing 2025 Budget Transfers as submitted by the Finance

Director:

Account To 1+; From (-)

A 1220.1 Supervisor Personnel 1,283,00

A 1220.2 Supervisor Equipment 500.00

A 1220 4 Supervisor Contractual 110.00

A 1310.1 Finance Personnel 1 ,168.00

A 1410.1 Town Clerk Personnel 917.00

A'1620.1 Building Personnel 1,638 00 55

A 1620.2 Building Equip 3,000.00

A 1620.3 Building Capital Outlay 10,000.00

A 1620 4 Building Contractual 29,422.00

A 1620.478 Building-Major Repairs 8,180.00

A 1670.4 Central Printing Contractual S 844.00

A 1680.2 Data Processing Equipment 3,000.00

Page 216

A 3086

tr
L___l
I!



A 1680.4 Data Processing Contractual 20,064.00

General Liability lnsurance a 2,742.00

Municipal Association Dues 1,306.00

A 1930.4 12,975.00

A 1990.4 Contingency S
25,000.00

A 3310.4 Signs Contractual 200.00

A 3310.41 Signs Contractual 200.00

43310.42

A 3510.1
A 3510.2

Dog Control Personnel
Dog Control Equipment

A 3510.4 Dog Control Contractual 733.00

A 5010.4 Supt of Hwy Contractual 1,500.00

A 5132.2 Town Barn Equipment 246.00

A 5132.4 10,443.00

A 5182.4 Street Lights Contractual 4,041 .00

46672.4
46773.4

Programs for Aging Contractual
Senior Programs Contractual

S 101.00 1,250.00

47020.1 P&R Admin Personnel

47020.2 P&R Admin Equipment 1,000.00

47020.4 P&R Admin Contractual 559.00

47110.1 S 7,429.00

47110 2 Parks Equipment 2,200.00

47110,4 Parks Contractual 17,534.00

47111.1 1,892.00

47111.2 Concession Equipment 500 00

47111.4 Concession Contractual 2,200.00

47140.1 Play and Rec Personnel 2,692.00

Play and Rec Contractual 1,600.00

A 7150.1 Pool Personnel 21,650.00

47150.2 Pool Equipment 1,575.00

Pool Contractual 1,000.00

Page 316

A 1910.4

A 1920.4

Judgements and Claims

Signs Contractual Carryover 2,800.00

1,495.00
479.00

Town Barn Contractual

360.00

Parks Personnel

Concession Personnel

47140.4

A 7150.4

F

L-i-



A 7310.4 Youth Football Contractual 3,000.00

47312 1 Day Camp Personnel 3,881.00

2,621.00

A 9010.8 Retirement 8,302.00

A 9050.8 Background/Drug Testing 1,020.00 E

Medical lnsurance 59,456.00

M

Total 143,054.00 143,054.00

Account To (+) From (-)

lv10 '1910.4 General Liability lnsurance 515.00

MO 9010.8 Retirement 3,208.00

MO 9060.8 Medical lnsurance 3,723.00

s1 B1 10.4 Loomis Sewer Contractual 655.00

s1 9901.9200 Loomis Sewer Dist Transfer 655 00

s2 8110.4 3,778.25

s2 8110.41 Swan Lake Sewer Dist to Dist 65.00

Swan Lake Dist Transfers 2,592.00

s4 8110.4 Youngs Hill Sewer Contractual 535.00

s4 9901.9200 Youngs Hill Sewer Dist Transfers 535.00

s7 8110.2 lnfirmary Rd Sewer Equipment 3,557.00

lnfirmary Rd Sewer Contractual 3,557.00

w1 8310.4 Loomis Water Contractual $ 449.00

w1 9901,9100 Loomis Water Dist Transfers

w1 9901.9200 Loomis Water Dist Transfers 449.00

w2 8310.4 Ferndale Water Contractual 855.00

w2 9901.9200 Ferndale Water Dist Transfers 855 00

w3 8310.4 Stevensville Water Contractual 5,881.00

w3 8311.4 Sherwood Well Contractual 3,470.00

Page 416

47550.4 Celebrations Contractual

A 9060.8

Swan Lake Sewer Contractual

s2 9901.9200

s7 8110.4



w3 9901.9200 Stevensville Water Dist Transfers 2,411.00

w4 8310.4 WSS Water Contractual 238.00

w4 9901.9200 WSS Water Dist Transfers 238.00

w4 990'1.9400 WSS Water Dist Transfers

w5 8310.4 lndian Lake Contractual 527.00

w5 9901.9200 lndan Lake Dist Transfers 527.00

w5 9901.9300 lndian Lake Dist Transfers 127.00

w5 9901.9500 127.00

4

w6 9901.9300 127.00

w6 9901.9500 127.00

\^r/ 9901.9300 Route 55 Dist Transfers 127.00

\^r/ 9901.9500 Route 55 Dist Transfers 127.00

5

x2 9710.6 Debt Service 1,121.25

Motion by: Councitmember John Lennon

Second by: Councilmember Dean Farrand

4 Ayes CARRIED

APPROVAL OF PARTS FOR HYDRANTS FOR WATER & SEWER

The Town Board approved the purchase of stock parts for hydrants for the Water & Sewer
Department in the amount of $3,003.75.

Motion by: Councitmember John Lennon

Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

4 Ayes CARRIED

APPROVAL OF UNUSED VACATION TIME

The Town Board approved the foltowing carryover vacation time:

. Sara Alvarez

. Tammy Wi[son

. Cheryl Gerow

21 hours

77 hours
'107 hours

Page 516

Cold Spring Dist Transfers

Cold Spring Dist Transfers

I

I

tl
tlF

F



. Joan Redington 70 hours

. Denise Curry 3.S hours

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand
4Ayes CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Motlon by: Councilmember Vincent Mcphittips
Second by: Councitmember John Lennon
4 Ayes CARRIED

Respectf utty submitted,

Sara Sprague,
Deputy Town Cterk

Page 616



TOWN OF LIBERTY RE-ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

JANUARY 5, 2026
6:30 P.M.

At the Re-orga nizatlonal Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty hetd on January
6,2026, at the Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, New York, the fottowing were
present:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councitmember Dean Farrand

Councitmember Vincent McPhittips
Councitmember Bruce Davidson

Councitmember Sherri Kavteski

RECORDING SECRETARY:

Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Ken Ktein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow
Confidentiat Secretary Nick Rusin

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS

The Town Board does hereby set the location and time for the Town Board, Ptanning Board

and Zoning Board meetings for theyea( 2026. The meetings witt be hetd at the Liberty

Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754.

The meeting schedules are as foltows:

1-26 TOWN BOARD MEETINGS:

1st Monday of the Month - Monthty Work Session Mtg. 10:00 a.m

1"t Monday of the Month - Town Board Mtg. 6:30 p.m.

3rd Monday of the Month - Town Board Mtg. 6:30 p.m.

llPage



TOWN OF LIBERTY RE-ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LtBERry, Ny 127s4

JANUARY 5, 2026
6:30 P.M.

(When a regutarty scheduted meeting fatts on a holiday, the meeting witt take ptace on the
fottowing Wednesday.)

PLANNING BOARD MEETINGS:

1st Tuesday of the Month-7:00 p.m.

(ln the event of inctement weather, the Ptanning Board witt meet on the following
Thursday.)

ZONING BOARD MEETINGS:

3rd Tuesday of the Month - 7:00 p.m.

Motion: CouncilmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
5 AYES Carried

2-26 DESIGNATION OF OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER

The Town Board does hereby designate the Suttivan County Democrat as the Town of
Liberty's otficiat newspapet fot 2026.

Motion: CouncitmemberVincentMcPhittips
Seconded: CouncitmemberBruceDavidson
5 AYES Carried

3.26 DESIGNATION OF CUSTODIAL & DEPOSITORY BANKS

The Town Board does hereby designate the fottowing custodiat banks for the Town of
Liberty for 2026 as fottows:

CustodiaI Banks
. M&T Bank (forJeff Bank)
. Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburg (for TD Bank)
. Bank of New York Meton (for M&T Bank)
. FHN Financiat (forWayne Bank)
. Bank of New York (for Key Bank)

Depository Banks
. Jeff Bank
. KeY Bank
. TD Bank
. M&T Bank

2



TOWN OF LIBERTY RE-ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 1 1 I NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

JANUARY 5,2026
6:30 P.M.

Wayne Bank

Counci[member Vincent McPhittips
Councitmember Sherri Kavteski

Carried

4.26 SUPERVISOR'S APPOINTMENTS

Budget Off icer for a 1 -year term-Cheryt Gerow

Motion:
Seconded:
5 AYES

Motion:
Seconded:
5 AYES

Motion:
Seconded:
5 AYES

5.26 MILEAGE RATE

The Town Board hereby sets the mileage reimbursement rate, based on the IRS

reimbursement rate, for the year 2026 a172.5 cents per mite.

Councilmember Bruce Davidson

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Carried

Counci[member Dean Farrand

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

6-26 APPOINTMENT OF DOG CONTROL OFFICER

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby appoint Joanne Gerow as Town of

Li berty Dog Controt Off icer f or a term expi ri ng on 1 21 31 12026.

Motion: CouncitmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: Supervisor Fran k DeMayo

5 AYES Carried

7.25 ZONING CHAIRMAN APPOINTED

The Town Board does hereby appoint Robert Wertau as Zoning Board Chairman for a term

expiring on 12131 12026.

Motion: CouncitmemberVincentMcPhittips
Seconded: CouncitmemberSherri Kavteski

5 AYES Carried

3I



8-26 APPOINTMENT OF ZONING BOARD MEMBER

The Town Board does hereby appoint Robert Wertau as a Zoning Board member for a term
expiring on 12/31 12029.

Motion: CouncitmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: CouncitmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Carried

9-26 RE.APPOINTMENT OF ZONING BOARD MEMBER GENE BURNS

The Town Board does hereby re-appoint Gene Burns for a term expiring on 1213112030.

Motion: CouncitmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: CouncitmemberSherri Kavleski
5 AYES Carried

10.26 APPOINTMENTOF(2)ALTERNATE ZONING BOARD MEMBERS

The Town Board does hereby appoint the fottowing as Ptanning Board Atternate members
for a term expiring December 31, 2026:

. Brad Colbert

. Abraham Weberman

Motion:
Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilmember Vincent McPhittips

Supervisor Fran k DeMayo

Carried

11.26 PLANNING BOARD CHAIRMAN APPOINTED

The Town Board does hereby appoint Lynn Dowe as Planning Board Chairman for a term
expiring on 12131 12026.

Motion: CouncitmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: CouncitmemberBruceDavidson
5 AYES Carried

12.26 RE.APPOINTMENT OF PLANNING BOARD MEMBER

The Town Board does hereby re-appoint John VanEtten as a Ptanning Board Member for a

term expiring on 12131/2030.

4

TOWN OF LIBERTY RE-ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LtBERTY, NY 12754

JANUARY 5, 2026
6:30 P.M.



Motion:
Seconded:

5 AYES

TOWN OF LIBERTY RE-ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

JANUARY 5,2026
6:30 P.M.

Counci[member Dean Farrand
Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

Councitmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember Bruce Davidson
Carried

13-25 APPOTNTMENT OF (2) ALTERNATE PLANNTNG BOARD MEMBERS

The Town Board does hereby appoint the foltowing as Ptanning Board Atternate members
for a term expiring Decembet 31,2026:

. Mordachi Heimtich

. Kascper Sandetewski

Motion: CouncitmemberDeanFarrand
Seconded: CouncilmemberJohnLennon
5 AYES Carried

APPOINTMENTTO PARKS & RECREATION BOARD-TABLED

14.26 RE-APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW

The Town Board does hereby re-appoint Diane Silver as a member ofthe Board of
Assessment Review for a term expiring on December 31 , 2030.

Motion: CouncitmemberVincentMcPhittips
Seconded: CouncitmemberSherri Kavteski

5 AYES Carried

RE.APPOINTMENTTO THE SULLIVAN COUNTY FIRE ADVISORY BOARO-WAS

PREVIOUSLY APPOINTED

o Donatd Sherwood

15-25 APPOINTMENT OF EMPLOYEE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

. Town Hatt (2) Dawn Bitacione

. Parks & Rec (1)Kathy Dworesky

. Water & Sewer (2) Wayne Banks / Dytan Peters

. H ighway (3) Steven Schroeder / And rew Bivins / M ichaeI O'Brien

5

Motion:
Seconded:
5 AYES



TOWN OF LIBERTY RE.ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER, 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 127s4

JANUARY 5,2026
6:30 P.M.

VOUCHER QUARTERLY REVIEW

1"t and 3'd Quarter -Sherri & Dean

2"d & 4tb Quarter Vince & Bruce

16-26 LTASONS

. Highway / Water & Sewer

. Finance / Park & Recreation

. Assessor / Buitding / Ptan nin g I Zoning

. Town Cterk / Court / Dog Control

Councitmember Bruce Davidson

Councitmember Bruce Davidson

Councitmember Dean Farrand

Councitmember Sherri Kavteski

Motion:
Seconded:
5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

ADJOURN

The Town Board adjourned the Re-organ izationa t Meeting at 6:40 p.m.

Councitmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

Councitmember Vincent McPhittips

Councitmember Dean Farrand

Carried

Respectf utty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher, Town C[erk

6



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Cal[ to Order

The meeting was calted to order by Supervisor DeMayo, with New Year greetings extended
to at[ present.

lntroductions

The Board wetcomed Robin Quick, newty appointed ActingAssessor.

Administrative Reminder

Department Head reports are due by noon on the Wednesday prior to the meeting.
Members were reminded that timely submission is required, as several reports were
missing this month.

New Business

Ref [ections and Acknowtedgements (2025)

Bruce provided year-end reftections and expressed appreciation to staff and department
heads for their efforts during 2025, hightighting the fottowing:

DPW (Matt): Commended for creating and executing a departmentaI ptan,

completing staffing, and devetoping a five-year capitat ptan.
Facitities/Operations (Damon): Recognized for devetoping the department's first
capitat budget and identifying tongstanding infrastructure needs.
Finance (Tammy): Congratulated on becoming Department Head and praised for
teadership on OpenGov imptementation and workftow devetopment.
Parks & Recreation (James): Apptauded for identifying $20,000-$25,000 in budget
savings without reducing services; optimism expressed tot 2026 initiatives.
Town Cterk/Front Offico (Sara): Thanks for showing up every day and keeping it
open.
Court (Denise): Thanked her and said that the newjudge is singing her praises, you

are keeping them in tine, and you're keeping our court in order. Bruce stated that
without her insight, we woutd never have known howto put judgments together.
Now working on a workflow to enabte the Town to cottect on those judgments.

Highway/Parks Support (Mitch): Acknowtedged for taking on additionaI duties and
meeting operationat demands.

P a g e 1 | 14



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Budget & Finance Support (Cheryl): Credited with providing criticat insight and
f inanciat pta n n ing that prevented a signif icant budget gap.

Animal Control (Joanne): Thanked her for caring for and coltecting our animats and
treating them nicety; future coordination anticipated.

Bruce also thanked the Board for its guidance and support throughout the year.

Town Board Goals

The Board reviewed the proposed Town goats provided by the Supervisor, noting that
additions may be made. Key areas inctude:

Capitat infrastructu re ptanning
Department-speciflc operationat goats

Smart Growth ptanning to ensure intentionaI and sustainabte development

Operational Goals

Transparency & OpenGov

OpenGov imptementation is nearing completion.
Partiat go-tive scheduted for the current week.
Budget data to be pubtished once the fiscatyear is ctosed; remaining changes are

cosmetic.

Department-wide workftow adjustments to be imptemented.
Demonstrations to be provided later in the meeting.

Human Resources

. Recruitment, interviewing, and HR processes have been upgraded.

. Additionat updates pending tegaI review, expected within the coming weeks.

Workftow lmprovements

Page 2114



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Procurement & Vendor Management

lmplementation of a voucher system and vetted vendor tist.
GoaI to estabtish a tist of approximatety 1 00 qualified vendors with proper
insurance and c rede ntiats.
Discussion of b[anket purchase orders to reduce administrative burden for minor
expenses.

Devetopment of work order tracking and preventive maintenance schedutes
through OpenGov.

Training & Professional Development

Department Heads requested to provide input on desired training specific to their
departments,
Potentiattopics inctude teadership, financiat training, and other skitt-based
SESS iO N S.

Opportunity for guest speakers and monthlytraining agendas.

Reporting & Oversight

Department quarterly progress reports to atign with KPls.
Board [iaisons to meet with departments at least six times annuauy.
KPls to be integrated into Town operations.

. Monthty budgeting workshops to begin in February using departmentat worksheets.

. Continued identification and pursuit of grant opportunities.

Revenue Overview

Bruce reviewed ma.jor Town revenue sources:

Tax cottection
P a g e 3l 14

Buildings & Grounds

Budgeting & Grants



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Grant awards (supporting operating and capitat budgets)
DepartmentaI fee cottection
Operating budget cost savings

Noted that approximatety $50,000 in potentiatgrant funding has atready been identified for
Parks & Recreation, pending awards.

Budget Framework Overview

The three components of the municipal budget were reviewed:

1. Operating Budget: AnnuaI costs to run each department
2. Capitat Budget: Long-term ptanning for future needs and reserves
3. Appropriated Budget: Taxpayer funds tegatty atlocated to cover budget gaps

lnftation (CPl) was discussed, with recent rates estimated between 2.20/o-2.80/0,

emphasizing its impact on budgeting and tong-term ptanning.

lnftation, lnvestment lncome, and Budgeting Phitosophy

lnflation Rate Discussion

Bruce exptained that the inflation (CPl) rate reflects the rising cost of goods and services,
inctuding groceries, utitities, rent, and other tiving expenses. Maintaining budgets within
inftationary timits hetps ensure employees can continue to meet their fina nc iat obligations
without ptacing additionat burden on taxpayers.

lnvestment lncome

lnvestment income was discussed as a criticaI revenue source. Cheryt was commended
for strong performance in managingTown investments, generating consistent returns
despite market chatlenges, and contributing positivety to Town revenues.

Raises, Efficiency, and Tax Impact

Page 4114



Departments witt be evatuated (generalty on a 1-10 scate) in the fottowing areas

Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Bruce emphasized that the Board's primary resistance to raises is the desire to avoid
increasing property taxes. He outtined a strategy whereby departments coutd justify raises
through efficiency, KPI performance, surptus generation, grant acquisition, and cost
savings-rather than retying on tax increases.

Key Performance lndicators (KPls)

Bruce reviewed the Town's KPI f ramework, noting that KPls are proactive management
toots, not disciptinary measures. KPls witt be reviewed quarterty to altow for reat-time
course correction rather than year-end reaction.

Core KPI Areas

. Atignment with Town core values and mission statement

. Operating, capitat, and appropriated budget forecasting

. Grant identification and utitization (short- and tong-term)

. Operating efficiencies and workftow optimization (inctuding OpenGov)

. Safety compliance and staff training

. Workforce devetopment and HR comptiance

. Regutar departmentaI meetings and goat-setting

. Monthty reporting and forecasting

. Comptiance with state, county, and Town codes

. Record keeping and regutatory comptiance (e.g., DEc requirements)

. Community service detivery, transparency, and pubtic safety

. Comptaint resotution and customer satisfaction (Net Promoter Score)

. ProfessionaI courtesy and public engagement

It was emphasized that KPI scoring is intended to ,dentify bottlenecks, resource gaps, or
process issues and support departments in improving performance.

Raises and Budget Surptus Strategy

P a g e 5 | 14



Town Department Head Work Session

Bruce reiterated that departments demonstrating efficiency, KPI success, and surp[us
generation can make a stronger case for raises without requiring additionattaxpayer
funding.

Budget Gap Clarif ication Discussion

A question was raised regarding the terminotogy "operational budget gap" used in prior
meeting minutes, specificatty referencing a $100,000 figure that was pubticty
misinterpreted.

Key points c[arif ied:

An operationat budget gap refers to the amount of taxpayer funding required to
ba[ance a department's operating budget.
It does not mean a department is over budget or mismanaged.
Board members acknowtedged that pubtic misu ndelstand ing can arise from
wording and agreed that clearer tanguage shoutd be used in future minutes and
re ports.

The Board reaffirmed that the Town is shiftlng trom a reactive to a proactive management
approach, focusing on identifying issues earty and addressing them constructive[y.

Pubtic Communication and Budget Terminology

Further discussion emphasized the need for ctear, consistent pubtic communication
regarding budgeting terminotogy, particu[arty the phrase "operational budget gap."

Key points noted:

At[ Town departments operate with an operationaI budget gap funded by taxpayer
appropriations; this is normat and expected in municipat government.
The Finance Department was noted as the onty department generating positive
revenue, though municipatities are not intended to operate for profit.
M isinte rpretation of technicaI budget terms by the pubtic, particutarty when taken
out of context, can create unnecessary concern.

P a g e 6 | 14

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, '1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Board members discussed the possibitity of issuing a pubtic-facing exptanatory
statement and noted that the forthcoming pubtic budget book witt provide clarity
by ctearty disptaying operating, capitat, and appropriated budgets.

It was re iterated that:

There witt atways be a gap between operatlng and appropriated budgets.
The identified $1 O0,OOO figure represents the taxpayer-su ppo rted portion of the
operating budget, not a departmentatdeficit or mismanagement.

lntermunicipal Cost Sharing and Grant Opportunities

Discussion inctuded opportunities to reduce operationat budget gaps through:

Cost-sharing with other municipatities utitizing Town facitities
Ensu ring external users are paying their fair s ha re to red uce the taxpayer bu rden

Significant grant opportunities were hightighted, inctuding New York State funding for
animat-retated services. lt was noted:

Approximatety $10 mittion in state funding is avaitabte statewide
Comparabte organizations have received awards up to $500,000
Grant etigibltity considerations inctude property ownership structure
Both munrcipaI and partnership apptication pathways may be viabte

Further discussion and ptanning meetings were agreed upon to evatuate these
opportunities.

Transparency and Records Access

Commitment to transparency was reaffirmed, including openness to:

Providing access to records and systems as appropriate
Responding to inquiries regarding operations, finances, and comptiance

P a ge 7114



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember Vincent
McPhittips, Counci[member Sherri Kavteski, Councilmember Bruce Davidson, Deputy
Town Cterk Sara Atvarez, Court Manager Denise Curry, Buitding Dept. Head Tammy Witson,
Highway Superintendent Matt Dewitt, Water & Sewer Foreman Damon Knack, Dog Controt
Officer Joanne Gerow, Finance Director Cheryt Gerow, Park & Recreation Director James
Guara, and Acting Assessor Robin Quick.

Cal[ to Order

The meeting was ca[[ed to order by Supervisor DeMayo, with New Year greetings extended
to att present.

lntroductions

The Board welcomed Robin Quick, newty appointed Acting Assessor.

Administrative Reminder

Department Head reports are due by noon on the Wednesday prior to the meeting
l.4embers were reminded that timety submission is required, as severaI reports were
missing this month.

New Business

Reftections and Acknowledgements (2025)

DPW (Matt): Commended for creating and executing a departmentaI ptan,

completing staffing, and devetoping a five-year capitat ptan.
Facitities/Operations (Damon): Recognized for deve[oping the department's first
capitat budget and identifying tongstanding infrastructure needs.
Finance (Tammy): Congratulated on becoming Department Head and praised for
teadership on OpenGov imptementation and workftow devetopment.
Parks & Recreation (James): Apptauded for identifying $20,000-$25,000 in budget
savings without reducing services; optimism expressed tor 2026 initiatives.

P a g e 1 | 14

Bruce provided year-end reflections and expressed appreciation to staff and department
heads for their efforts during 2025, hightighting the fottowing:



Town Department Head Work Session

Town Clerk/Front Office (Sara): Thanks for showing up every day and keeping it
open.
Court (Denise): Thanked her and said that the new judge is singing her praises, you
are keeping them in [ine, and you're keeping our court in order. Bruce stated that
without her insight, we woutd never have known how to put.iudgments together.
Now working on a workf low to enabte the Town to cotlect on those judgments.
Highway/Parks Support (Mitch): Acknowledged for taking on additionat duties and
meeting operationaI demands.
Budget & Finance Support (Cheryt): Credited with providing criticatinsight and
financiat ptanning that prevented a significant budget gap.

AnimaI Controt (Joanne): Thanked her for caring for and cottecting our anima[s and
treating them nice[y; future coordination anticipated.

Bruce atso thanked the Board for its guidance and support throughout the year

Town Board Goals

The Board revlewed the proposed Town goats provided by the Supervisor, noting that
additions may be made. Key areas inctude:

. Capitat infrastructure ptanning

. Department-specificoperationatgoats

. Smart Growth ptanning to ensure intentionaI and sustainabte development

OperationaI Goals

Transparency & OpenGov

OpenGov imp[ementation is nearing completion.
Partiat go-tive scheduted for the current week.
Budget data to be pubtished once the fiscaI year is ctosed; remaining changes are
cosmetic.

Workftow lmprovements

P a g,e 2l14

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 1 0:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY



Procurement & Vendor Management

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Department-wide workflow adjustments to be imptemented.
Demonstrations to be provided later in the meeting.

Human Resources

. Recruitment, interviewing, and HR processes have been upgraded.

. Additionat updates pending [egaI review, expected within the coming weeks.

lmptementation of a voucher system and vetted vendor [ist.
Goatto establish a [ist of approximatety 100 quatified vendors with proper
insurance and credentiats.
Discussion of btanket purchase orders to reduce administrative burden for minor
expenses.

Buitdings & Grounds

Devetopment of work order tracking and preventive maintenance schedu[es
through OpenGov.

Training & Professional Development

Department Heads requested to provide input on desired training specific to their
departments.
Potentiat topics inctude leadership, financiaI training, and other ski[[-based
sessions.
Opportunity for guest speakers and monthty training agendas.

Reporting & Oversight

Department quarterly progress reports to atign with KPls.

Board tiaisons to meet with departments at [east six times annuatty.
KPls to be integrated into Town operations.

Budgeting & Grants

Monthty budgetlng workshops to begin in February using de pa rtmenta I works heets.
Continued identification and pursuit of grant opportunities.

P a g e 3 | 14

Town Department Head Work Session



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 1 0:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Revenue Overview

Bruce reviewed major Town revenue sources:

Tax coltection
Grant awards (supporting operating and capitat budgets)
DepartmentaI fee coltection
Operating budget cost savings

Noted that approximatety $50,000 in potentiaI grant funding has atready been identified for
Parks & Recreation, pending awards.

Budget Framework Overview

The three components of the municipal budget were reviewed:

1. Operating Budget: AnnuaI costs to run each department
2. Capitat Budget: Long-term ptanningforfuture needs and reserves
3. Appropriated Budget: Taxpayer funds legatty attocated to cover budget gaps

lnftation (CPl) was discussed, with recent rates estimated between 2.2o/o-2.8o/o,

emphasizing its impact on budgeting and long-term ptanning.

lnflation, lnvestment lncome, and Budgeting Phitosophy

lnflation Rate Discussion

Bruce exptained that the inftation (CPl) rate reftects the rising cost of goods and services,
inc[uding groceries, utilities, rent, and other living expenses. Maintaining budgets within
inftationary timits hetps ensure employees can continue to meet their f inanciat obligations
without ptacing additionaI burden on taxpayers.

lnvestment lncome
Page 4114



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time:'10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

lnvestment income was discussed as a criticat revenue source. Cheryl was commended
for strong performance in managing Town investments, generating consistent returns
despite market chattenges, and contributing positivety to Town revenues.

Bruce emphasized that the Board's primary resistance to raises is the desire to avoid
increasing propertytaxes. He outtined a strategywhereby departments coutd justify raises
through efficiency, KPI performance, surptus generation, grant acquisition, and cost
savings-rather than relying on tax increases.

Key Perf ormance lndicators (KPls)

Bruce reviewed the Town's KPI framework, noting that KPls are proactive management
toots, not disciplinary measures. KPls witt be reviewed quarterly to atlow for rea[-time
course correction rather than year-end reaction.

Core KPI Areas

. Atignment with Town core vatues and mission statement

. Operating, capitat, and appropriated budget forecasting

. Grant identification and utilization (short- and tong-term)

. Operating efficiencies and workflow optimization (inctuding OpenGov)

. Safety comptiance and staff training
o Asset management and maintenance
. Workforce devetopment and HR compliance
. Regu [ar de partmentaI meetings and goa!setting
. Monthty reporting and forecasting
. Comp[iance with state, county, and Town codes
. Record keeping and regutatory comptiance (e.g., DEC requirements)
. Community service delivery, transparency, and public safety
. Comptaint resolution and customer satisfaction (Net Promoter Score)
. ProfessionaI courtesy and pubtic engagement

Departments witt be evatuated (generatly on a 1-10 scate) in the fotlowing areas:

P a g e 5 | 14

Raises, Efficiency, and Tax lmpact



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

It was emphasized that KPI scoring is intended to identify botttenecks, resource gaps, or
process issues and support departments in improving performance.

Raises and Budget Surptus Strategy

Bruce reiterated that departments demonstrating efficiency, KPI success, and surptus
generation can make a stronger case for raises without requiring additionaI taxpayer
funding.

Budget Gap Ctarif ication Discussion

A question was raised regarding the terminotogy "operationat budget gap" used in prior
meeting minutes, specificatty referencing a $100,000 figure that was pubticty
misinterpreted.

Key points clarif ied:

. An operationat budget gap refers to the amount of taxpayer funding required to
batance a department's operating budget.

. lt does not mean a department is over budget or mismanaged.

. Board members acknowtedged that pubtic misunderstanding can arise from
wording and agreed that ctearer tanguage shoutd be used in future minutes and
reports.

The Board reaffirmed that the Town is shifting from a reactive to a proactive management
approach, focusing on identifying lssues earty and addressing them constructivety.

Pub[ic Communication and Budget Terminology

Key points noted:

Further discussion emphasized the need for c[ear, consistent pub[ic communication
regarding budgeting terminotogy, particutarty the phrase "operationaI budget gap."

P a g e 6 | 14



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Att Town departments operate with an operationat budget gap funded by taxpayer
appropriations; this is normaI and expected in municipat government.
The Finance Department was noted as the onty department generating positive
revenue, though municlpatities are not intended to operate for profit.
M isinterpretation of technicat budget terms by the pubtic, particularly when taken
out of context, can create unnecessary concern.
Board members discussed the possibitity of issuing a pubtic-facing exptanatory
statement and noted that the f orthcoming pubtic budget book witt provide ctarity
by ctearty disptaying operating, capitat, and appropriated budgets.

It was reiterated that:

There witt always be a gap between operating and appropriated budgets.
The identified $100,000 figure represents the taxpayer-su p ported portion of the
operating budget, not a departmentatdeficit or mismanagement.

lntermunicipal Cost Sharing and Grant Opportunities

Discussion inctuded opportunities to reduce operationat budget gaps through:

. Cost-sharing with other municipa[ities utitizing Town facilities

. Ensuring external users are paying their fair share to reduce the taxpayer burden

Significant grant opportunities were hightighted, inctuding New York State funding for
animat-retated services. lt was noted:

Approximatety $10 mittion in state f unding is avaitabte statewide
Comparable organizations have received awards up to $500,000
Grant etigibitity considerations include property ownership structure
Both municipatand partnership apptication pathways may be viabte

Further discussion and planning meetings were agreed upon to evaluate these
opportunities.

Transparency and Records Access
? a ge 7114



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Commitment to transparencywas reaffirmed, inc[ud ing openness to:

. Providing access to records and systems as appropriate

. Responding to inquiries regarding operations, f inances, and comptiance

OpenGov Workf low Training

Vendor Management Workf lows

It was exp[ained that vendors wit[ be required to submit at[ necessary documentation-
such as workers' compensation, insurance certificates, and other comptiance materiats-
through OpenGov workflows before being approved as Liberty-approved vendors.
Renewats (e.g., towing permits) witt be handted digitatty, etiminating paper submissions
and fotlow-up requests.

Court, Lega[, and Enforcement Applications

The potentiat use of workftows was discussed for court-retated processes, inctuding
judgment letters and fine collection. Workflow automation woutd hetp ensure that requlred
steps are completed, reduce missed actions, and improve cotlection outcomes. lt was
noted that [ega[ mandates unique to court operations wou[d be reviewed before
imptementation.

lnterdepartmentat Reviews and Approvats

Workftows will require responses from a[[ re[evant departments (e.9., Highway, Water &

Sewer) before permits can advance. Departments witt have defined response timetines,
improve accountabitity and coordination, white attowing input on reasonabte review
periods.

Prevention of missed steps or incomplete apptications
Reduced redundancy and re-entry of data
lmproved app[icant accountabitity

Benef its of Workflow Automation

Key benefits hightighted inctuded:

P a g e 8 | 14



Assessment and Revenue Coordination

Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

. Faster permit processing times

. Reduced municipat tiabitity through documented comptiance

. Enhanced transparency and audit traits

Significant coordination between the Buitding and Assessing Departments was discussed.
New workflows wit[:

. Trigger assessments at key construction mitestones (e.9.,25o/o,5oo/0,75o/o\

. Notify the Assessor upon issuance of Certificates of Occupancy or Compliance

. Ensure time[y and accurate assessments to support fair tax co[[ection

At[ departments wit[ have vlew access to workftows for transparency.
Administrative permissions witt be timited to department heads and designated
staff.
Public access witt be provided where required by statute, with other records
evatuated on a case-by-case basis.

Forms and Digitization

Planning Board and SpeciaI Use Permits

A Speciat Use Permit workflow is scheduted to go tive imminentty. Key eLements include:

. Mandatory completion of a[t required fietds prior to submission

. Automatic rejection or return of incomptete apptications

. Buitt-in checks for viotations, infrastructure capacity, utitity toad reports, escrow
accounts, and studies (traffic, water, noise, septic)

. DepartmentaI notifications and required responses tracked within the system

. App[icant certification of accuracy

P a g e 9l 14

Access Controts and Transparency

Existing departmentat forms witt be digitized rather than recreated. Forms witt be fittabte,
usabte in the fietd via tabtets or taptops, and stored centratly. This reduces errors,
etiminates duplicate data entry, and improves record retention.



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

The workflow ensures apptications are complete before P[anning Board review, reducing
delays, repeat hearings, and administrative burden.

Appticant and Pubtic Benefits

The system creates a permanent, historicat record of submissions, protecting both
appticants and the Town by verifying what was submitted and when. Appticants benef it
from clearer requirements and fewer detays, white the Town benefits from efficiency,
comptiance, and reduced risk.

OpenGov Conf identia tity, FOIL Sensitivity, and Pubtic Recordkeeping

Additional discussion addressed confidentiatity controts within OpenGov:

Records and fietds can be designated as internat-only versus externat/pu blic-
facing using visibitity toggtes.
Sensitive personat information (e.g., phone numbers on [icenses), investigative
materiats, titigation-retated records, and other protected information may be
restricted to internatusers and regulatory bodies as appropriate.
When uncertainty exists regarding disctosure, staff wit[ consult the Town Attorney
and adjust visibitity settings as needed (settings can be changed tate0.
Pubtic hearing participation and pubtic comments wit[ be uptoaded to the
appticabte record where appropriate to support accurate historicat documentation
and address recurring pubtic concerns regarding hearing notice and attendance.

It was noted that the Town may temporarily enabte or disabte new features during rotlout
as issues are identified and corrected.

Technology and Administrative Updates

Microsoft 355

Bruce noted that updated Microsoft 365 training content is avaitabte, inctuding new
materiats on Teams, Word, PDFs, and document uptoading. Department Heads were
encouraged to reviewthese resources as needed.

Page 10114



Date: .January 5, 2026
Time:10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

EmaiI Disctaimers

Department Heads were reminded to ensure that required tegat disc[aimers are inctuded
on Town emaiI accounts.

An HR onboard ing tracker a nd training workf low document were distributed. Bruce
summarized that:

Department Heads must participate in onboarding and required training steps
Documentation witt be required through the probationary period.
The process is intended to protect both the Town and Department Heads by
ensuring expectations, training, and performan
recorded.

ce cumentation are ctearty

Updates from the Town Attorney retated to HR documentation were noted as pending.

Safety, Security, and Facitities

Highway Department Building Pubtic Access

A request was raised to evaluate whether the Highway Department buitding shoutd be

designated as non-public access due to safety concerns. The Highway Superintendent
reported incidents of aggressive behavior toward staff and expressed concern about
emptoyees being alone during storms or after hours.

Key po ints discussed:

The Board and staff generatty agreed there is timited need for in-person pubtic
access at the Highway facitity because transactions and permitting are handLed
etsewhere.
lnterim measures were discussed, inctuding keeping exterior doors secured,
ctosing bay doors when appropriate, and providing posted contact information for
service requests.
Security camera instattation was referenced as an ongoing effort.

Page 11114

Town Department Head Work Session

HR Onboarding and Training Tracker



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Department Heads were encouraged to comptete and fite incident reports
fottowing safety incidents to ensure proper documentation and protection of staff
and the Town.

Comptaint lntake and Liabitity Considerations

Discussion noted that forma[izing comptaint intake (inctuding potentiat OpenGov-based
requests) may require atignment with Town code and tegat guidance, particularty
regarding:

. acknowtedgmenttimetines

. documentation of notice and potentia[ liabitity imptications once a comptaint is

documented

Staff agreed that workftow design should incorporate these requirements where
appticabte.

Court Facitity Heating lssue

The Court reported continued heating probtems, with courtroom temperatures reported as
[ow and disruptive to court operations. Discussion inctuded:

o potentiatcauses (including previousty identified pipe exposu relinsu lation issues)
. interim measures (etectric heaters were discussed; propane heaters were rejected)
. the need for a reliabte, permanent corrective action

The Court and staff raised concerns about staff safety when working atone and the need
for consistent door-tocking practices. ltems discussed:

ensuring exterior/front doors remain secured when appropriate
ctarifying responsibitity for [ocking doors when staff depart
exp[oring electronic locks, timed latches, and access control systems
(codes/fobs/app access)
inclusion of safety features such as cameras and panic buttons as part of the
broader security p[an

Town Hatl Security and Door Access Controls

Paee 12114



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: January 5, 2026
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Proactive Operations and Cutture

using KPls as toots for performance improvement and ptanning
addressing issues eartier in the year to avoid late-year surprises
encouraging department heads to raise concerns promptty rather than attowing
issues to fester

Executive Session and Adjournment

The meeting concluded with directions for attendees to report downstairs briefty
(approximatetyfive minutes) regarding executive session coordination.

The meeting was then adjourned.

At this point in the meeting, the Deputy Town Cterk betieved that the board was going into
Executive Session.

The board did not go into Executive Session; they had a meetingfor (1) hour and (9)

minutes without a cterk being present.

The Supervisor provided the foltowing as to what was discussed during that time

The Board had a discussion with the Dog Control Officer about the foltowing:

. Meaning of a budget gap

. SubmittaI of other town agreements with CARE and associated insurance
certif icates naming the Town of Liberty as additionaI insured

. Options for covering operationaI costs at CARE facitity with other Towns paying a
fair share

. Liberty Dog identification on vouchers

. Possible options for training of Dog Controt Officers under a CARE program

. Scheduled a meeting with councitmen Farrand and Davidson for Thursday, January
8,2026 ar 10;00am at the CARE facitity to discuss Opencov work flows and to
review of CARE data

P a g e 13 | 14

Staff reiterated the Town's goat for 2026 to be a pivotat year in shifting from reactive to
proactive operations, inctuding:



Town Department Head Work Session

Date: .lanuary 5, 2026
Time:10:00 a.m.
Location: Senior Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

ADJOURN

The Town Board adjourned the meeting the meeting was adjourn at 1 :09.

Motion: Councilmember Vincent McPhittips

Second: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

R e s p e ctf u lly s u b m itte d,

Sara A[varez,

Deputy Town Cterk

Page 14114



PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councilmember Dean Farrand, Counci[member Vincent

McPhittips, Councitmember Sherri Kavleski, Counci[member Bruce Davidson, Town

Cterk Laurie Dutcher, Town Attorney Kenneth Ktein, ConfidentiaI Secretary Nick

Rusin, and Finance Director Cheryl Gerow.

ABSENT:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Ca[[ to Order

The regutar meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Liberty was catted to order by

Supervisor DeMayo at 6:30 PM.

NEW BUSINESS

17-26 INCOMING AND OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board hereby accepts att incoming and outgoing correspondence as

presented.

Motion by; Councilmember Dean Farrand
Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
5 Ayes CARRIED

18-26 AUTHORIZATION FOR (3) WATER & SEWER DEPT. EMPLOYEES TO OBTAIN

CDL LICENSES

The Town Board hereby authorizes (3) three Water & Sewer emptoyees to obtain

CDL ticenses at a cost of $1,550.00 per person for a totat of $4,650.00.

Motion by: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips
Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand
5 Ayes CARRIED

llPage

TOWN OF LIBERry- REGULARTOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 5, 2026

Time:6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754



1 9-26 SUPERVISOR AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT W/ HUMANE

SOCIETY OF MIDDLETOWN

The Town Board authorizes the Supervisor to execute an agreement with the

Humane Society of Middtetown.

20.26 APPROVAL OF THE 121 151 25 MINUTES

The Town Board approves lhe 12115/25 minutes as submitted bythe Town Cterk

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand
Second by: Counci[member Bruce Davidson
5 Ayes CARRIED

20.26 APPROVAL OF SALARY INCREASE FOR TAMMY WILSON

The Town Board approved a satary increase in the amount of $3,000 for Tammy

Witson, effective as of the date of hertittechange, 11117125.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand
Second by: Councitmember Sherri Kavteski
NO: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips
4 Ayes CARRIED

21.26 SUPERVISORAUTHORIZEDTO EXECUTE AGREEMENTW/ NORTHSTAR

LIFTS AND QUALITY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS

The Town Board authorized the Supervisor to execute maintenance and inspection

agreements with Northstar Lifts, LLC and Quality Etevator lnspections.

2lP a g,e

TOWN OF LIBERW_ REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 5, 2026

Time: 6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand
Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
5 Ayes CARRIED

Motion by: Supervisor Frank Del.4ayo

Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson
5 Ayes CARRIED



TOWN OF LIBERTY- REGULARTOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 5, 2026

Time:6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

22.26 APPROVALOFTOWING LICENSES

The Town Board approves the fottowing towing licenses:

. Better Service, lnc. (2)

. Prestige Towing & Recovery (4)

o Summit Auto (2)

Motion by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson
Second by: Counci[member Vincent McPhittips
5 Ayes CARRIED

23.26 APPROVALOF REFUSE COLLECTION LICENSES

The Town Board approves the (10) ten refuse cottection ticenses for On Time

Disposat, lnc.

Motion by: Councilmember Dean Farrand
Second by: Councitmember Bruce Davidson
5 Ayes CARRIED

24.26 AUTHORIZATION FORTOWN CLERKTO ADVERTISE FORTHE LOOMIS

WWTP CLARIFIER REPAIR

The Town Board authorizes the Town Cterk to advertise for the Loomis Wastewater

Treatment Ptant Ctarifier when the documents become avai[abte.

Motion by: Councitmember Dean Farrand
Second by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
5 Ayes CARRIED

OLD BUSINESS

1-.-Shipprnfffi?ifiers Totd to remove
*-FeneelfilF€ftesfu To[d to remove
3. Quotes for tree removal at Town Hatt. The Supervisor has not gotten the

quotes back yet.

3lPage



TOWN OF LIBERry- REGULARTOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 5, 2026

Time: 6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

MENACHEM STEINBERG

l'm speaking up today to express the Jewish community's concern about the
steering committee setection process. With Liberty's growing and vibrant Jewish
community in att parts of Town and Vittage, we betieve it's essential to have a
representative on the committee to ensure our voices are heard and our interests
are considered.

We also suggest considering a member f rom the Hispanic community to bring
diverse perspectives to the tab[e. Forming a subcommittee may not achieve true
inc[usion, as they wou[dn't be privy to the futt range of conversations and thoughts
throughout the process. A seat at the steering committee tabte is what truty
matters.

On behatf of the entire Jewish community in Liberty,
Manny Steinberg

BOARD COMMENTS

Councitmember Vincent McPhittips - Nothing to report.

Councitmember Sherri Kavteski- Nothing to report.

Supervisor Frank Deayo - Nothing to report.

Councitmember Dean Farrand - Best Work Session Mtg. today.

Councitmember Bruce Davidson - Happy, Heatthy New Year.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board went into Executive Session at 6:57 p.m. to discuss personnet -Dog

Controt Off icer.

4lPage

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We're eager to see our community's
diversity reftected in the decision-making process.



TOWN OF LIBERTY- REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 5, 2026

Time: 6:30 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Second by: Councitmember Dean Farrand
5 Ayes CARRIED

25.26 OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Town Board went into Executive Session

Motion by: Councitmember Vincent McPhit[
Second by: Councilmember Dean Farrand
5 Ayes CARRIED

al7122 p.m.

ips

ADJOURN

The Town Board adjourned the meeting at

Motion by: Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Second by: Counci[member Bruce David
5 Ayes CARRIED

er

7:22p.m.

son

5lPage



PRG-APO.0O8 REPOFT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.03.10 DATE

1/3t/26
t/ts/26

VOTICHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NA]VIEIAIDRESS

1 1194 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE Emp. Benef it

2 7023 DELTA DENTAI OF NEW YORK
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benef i t

PO# ACCOI,-NT ENC

A 9030 I P

A 9060 8 P

AI,IOI NT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

83.10 67A64 83.10

201.00 26010200 201.00

67066
3 110 NYSE&G

LOOMTS WATER DISTRI CT
FERNDAI,E WATER DI STRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRI CT
W. S. S. WATER DISTR]CT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contiactual

w1 8310 4
w2 1310 4
w3 1310 4
w4 1310 4
w7 8 310 4

615.98
516 . 19

7,256.49
116.94
409.24 2 ,915 .20

190.56

1, 193 .55

190.38

'7 93 .5'7

110.00

'7'7 .62

4'71.25

P
P

P
P
P

4 10 96 CIIARTER COMMUNICATIONS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND

5 447'7 CLEARFLY
GENERAL EUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL F'IJND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL F'UND - TOWMIIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNW]DE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OIJTS IDE VILI,AGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI,
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
Contractual

A 1110 4
A t220 4
A 1310 4
A 1330 4
A 1355 4
A 1410 4
A 1620 4
A 1680 4
A 5a32 4
A 6'7 72 4
A 1020 4
B 3620 4

MO 8110 4FIJND

Contractual

CCNTRACTUAL

MO 8110 4

A 1524 4

A 1020 4

P

P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P

P

P

190.56

190.38

110.00

67469

610'7 A

6t 467

610 6'l

67058

67065

61066

5 3038 CONSTELLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE ContTacIual

7 3O3S CONSTELLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
I]OOMIS SEWER DISTRICT ConIIactual
ROtIrE 55 WATER DISTRICT Contractual

s1 8110 4
w? 8310 4

406
386

92
65

P
P

9 558 VER]ZON WIRELESS
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, F'UND _ TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI,

10
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAI,

FUND
FUND
FUND
FUND

110 NYSE&G
- TOWNWIDE
- TOWNWJDE. TOWNWIDE
- TOWNWIDE

Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI,
CONTRACTUAI,

A 7020 4
A 7t-10 4

40.32
3?.30

A 1520 4
A 7110 4
A 7111 4
A ?150 4

248 .07
63.93
69.09
50.15

p
P

P
P
P
p

P
P

11 110 NYSE&G
LOOMIS SEWER DISTR] CT
S. L. / BR]SCOE CONSOI,IDATED SEWER

Contractuaf
Contractuaf

4',7 .37
1,165.'76

61066
1 ,213 .13

12'7 .44
32.20
31.85
15.10
31.85
31.85

519.55
15.10

100.08
24 .'13
'76.'75
4'1 .95
3'.7 .23

8 5403 C}IARTER COMMUNICATIONS
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

s1 8110 4
s2 8110 4



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF'
RUN T1ME 12.03.10 DATE

t/3)./26
L/Ls/26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS PO# ACCOUNT ENC

L1
L2
J,3
r,4
L5

MO 8110 4 P

DA 513 0 4 tr

A}1OUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

67466

4 ,094 .92

ta4 .42 1A4.42

23.74 23 .14

12 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
FERNDAI,E LIGHT DISTRICT
SWAN LAKE LIGHT DISTRICT
W.S.S. I,IGHT DISTRICT
PARKSVILI,E IJIGHT DISTRICT
LOCH SHELDRAKE ROAD LIGHT DISTRICT

Contractuaf
Contractuaf
Contractua I
Cont!actual
Contractual
Contractual

5-L82 4
5742 4
5182 4
5742 4
57e2 4
5482 4

1,184.85
418.64

1. 188 . 51
496.04
399.43
407.45

P

P

P

P
P

P

15 2225 SULLIVAN COIJNTY LABS
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER
STEVENSVI LLE I,IATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

13 515 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
WATER AND SEWER OPBRATIONAL F'UND

14 5"15 ADVANCED AUTO PAXTS
HIGHI,IAY FT]ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

16 180 ALL STEEL AND ALUMINTTM
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE , HWY 3 & 4

A1 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

23 2O4A APPLIED LOGIC CORP.
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

Contractual

Contractuaf

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

CONTRACTUAI,

w3
w6

8110 4
8 310 4
8 310 4

59.00
39.00

264.OO

P

P

P

18 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
HIGHWAY FT]ND - TOWNWIDE - H}.IY 3 & 4
HIG}IWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

Cont raciua 1

Contractual

19 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

DA 5130 4
DA Sl42 4

165 .71
245.9'7

DA 5130 4 P

A 1680 4 p

A 7110 4 P

DA 5130 4 P

A 1580 4 P

A 1110 4

241 . AO

35 .44

2,442.64

r,'t43.30

944 .60

P
P

352.00

28',7 . AA

35.44

78't .24

L,2t7 .83

ta0.'72

2 , A42 .68

1,743.30

944 .60

3-4',7 .24

20 5235 AIV1ERICAN EXPRESS
HIGHWAY FT]ND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

Equipment
Contractua I

DA 5130 2
DA 5130 4

286 .99
930.84

P
P

21 5235 AII4ERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

Contractuaf
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual

A 1010 4
A L220 4
A 14 80 4

16.99
24.83
58.90

22 s070 AMTHOR, S
HIGIII,IAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

P

P
P

24 8119 ATI,AS SECURITY SERVICES, INC
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

P

P
p
P

25 358 BADGER METER
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
INDIAN LAKE WATER D]STRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

INC
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

w2 8 310 4
w3 1310 4
w5 1310 4
w7 1310 4

21.'72
24.'71
2L.'71
2t.'t1 86.85

411.68



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OP
RUN TIME 12.03.10 DATE

t/31/26
t/7s/26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 3

32 3038 CONSTE],LATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER CONITACtU ]
FERNDAI,E WATER DISTRICT ContTacCual
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT Contractual

S2
w2
w3

8110 4
8 310 4
8 310 4

2 ,2O4 .93
308.81
978.10

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAIVIE/ADDRESS

26 3117 BOLD GOI,D MEDIA GROUP
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

21 A'7 40 CAMPBELL FREIGHTLINER
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

28 1OO CARGILL INCORPORATED
HTG}TI,IAY FI,ND - TOWNWIDE _ HWY 3 & 4

29 7237 CASELLA
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

30
CENERAI FUND

20 CATS KI LL - DELAWARE PUB
TOWNWlDE

31
GENERAL FUND

20 CATSKILL-DEI,AWARE PUB.
TOWNWlDE

35 4224 CTS MOBILITY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND

4A 602A ENDICOTT COMM INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FUND

PO#

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractual

Cont ractual

Equipment. Purchase

Emp. Benefit

Contractual

Contractual

Cont ractual

ACCOUN'I' ENC

A 7550 4 P

DA 5130 4 P

DA, 5742 4 p 24 ,199 .'t 6

A 7110 4 P 5 . 4'7

A 1670 4 p L46.22

A 1570 4 P 64 .63

A 5142 4 246 . A3

AMOLTNT CHECK# CHECK AIV1OUNT

1,000.00 1, O00 . 00

222 . l't 222.17

P

P
P

24,a99.'76

5.47

746.22

64.63

3,49r.84

246 .03

131.48

139.00

668.16

2'7'7 . 9 5

1,313.?5

3 ,6't'7 .50

43.91

439 .6't

33 3038 CONSTE],LATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE ConLractual

34 3038 CONSTELLATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL EUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAI, FUND . TOWMIIDE CONTRACTUAL

35 850 COUNTY PETROLEIJM PRODUCTS
HIGHWAY FIIND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

A ?150 4
A 7150 4

s6.68
'7 4 .40

P
P

3'7 '7206 DAVIS VISION INC
GENERAL F'UND . TOWNWIDE

38 '1032 DEI,AWARE ENGINEERING, D.P
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT

40 L9'72 DOWSER WATER
GENERAL FUND . TOWMJIDE

DA 5130 4 P

MO 8110 2 P

A 9060 8 P

s1 8110 4 p

:.620 4 P

8110 4 P

139.00

568.16

27't .95

1, 313 . ?5

43.91

439 .5-l

198'l 47
198'7 42

2 ,942 .0O
735,50

P
P

A
A

A

MO

DA
42 517 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNW]DE _ HWY 3 & 4 Equipment s130 2 P L,306.84 1,306.84

39 '7032 DELAWARE ENGINEERING, D.P.C.
CENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE EPA Grant
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE County Crant



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RIJN TIME 12 . 03 .10 DATE

a/3t/26
7/Ls/26

VOIJCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY I TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 4

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

43 1223 I ZAKARIN & SONS
GENERAL FUND , TOWNWIDE

44 2'7OO .]ACOB BILLIG, ESQ
TOWN - OUTSIDE VII,LAGE

45 1510 KRISTT CO
GENERAL FUND TOWNWIDE

46 1508 KTEIN & SONS LOGGING,
H]GI{WAY FIJND . TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

PO# ACCOUNT

A 1620 4 P

B l42A 4 P

A 1620 4 P

DA 514 0 4 P

DA 5442 4 P

A 7110 4

DA 5130 4 P

DA 5130 4 p

DA 5130 4 P

s7 8110 4

A 7110 4 P

A 3510 4 p

DA s130 4 P

DA 5130 4 p

A 1520 4 P

660.18

826.14

655.78

45.59

232.50

3 , 659 .56

9'7 0 .48

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK A]VIOUNT

291 .03 291.03

3,125.00 3,125.00

24't .56 24'l .56

1,084.64 a,484 .64

949.0s 949.Os

INC

Contractual

Contractual

Contractual

Contractuaf

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

Contractua 1

Contractual

ConLractual

Contractuaf

48 138 NYS UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
TOWN - OI.ITSIDE VILLAGE Employee Benefit
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI PTIND EmP BEnefit

4'7 L499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUCTS
HIGHWAY FUND' TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

49 7IA4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
GENERA], FIJND - TOWNWIDE

LLC
CONTRACTUA],

50 'IAA4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP
HIGHWAY FUND * TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

L],C
Contractual

51 '1144 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP
HIGIIWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

LLC
Contractual

52 71A4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
HIGIIWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

LLC
contractual

53 110 NYSE&G
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT

B 9050 I
MO 9050 8

9 .46
2,905.00

p
P

P

2,9a4.46

239 .95

660 -'7I

826.11

5ss.78

342.54

45.s9

232.54

1,At2.s6

3,659.56

6 ,344 .55

9'70 .48

P

55 4\O'7 PN FIRE & BURGLAR ALARM CO., INC..
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE COITTRACTUAL

56 4315 POLSINELLO LUBRICANTS
HIGHWAY FIJND . TOWNWTDE - HWY 3 & 4

54 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

5'I 1969 PRESTIGE TOWING & RECOVERY
HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

58 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
HIOHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

CONTRACTT'AL
Contractual

59 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
GENERAL FIIND - TOWNWIDE

A 5132 4
DA 5742 4

2 , 443 .42
4,301.13

P
P

60 330? RESNICK ENERGY
GENERAL F'IJND ' TOWMTIDE Contractuaf A a620 4 P 579.90 s]9.90

302 .54

7,472 .56



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.03.10 DATE

L/3t/26
L / ).5 /26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 5

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CIJAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

61 3152 RIEBER CARTING LLC
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE

62 3152 RIEBER CARTING I,I,C
L. / BRISCOE CONSOIJIDATED SEWER

po# ACCOUNT ENC

A 5132 4 I

s2 8110 4

AMOI]NT CHECK# CHECK AI!{oUNT

323 . OA 323.08

403.85 403.85

3 . 003 .75

55.98 55.98

3,568.40 3,568.40

2, 340 - 00 2,340.00

950.00 950.00

404 . 04 404.04

93.89 93.89

54.76

40.00 40.00

307.59

S

CONTRACTUAL

ContracLual

Contractuaf

Contractual

Contractuaf

Cont!actual

Contractual

Contractual

ConLractual

Contractual

63 150 SCHMIDTS WHO],ESAI,E,
LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
FERNDAIE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT
INDIAN I.AKE WATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROA' WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contraccual
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

429 .77
429 -11
429.1O
429 .LL
429 .11
429 . tO

INC.
w1 8 310 4
w2 8 310 4
w3 8 310 4
w4 8110 4
ws 8310 4
w6 1310 4
w7 1310 4

P
P
P
P
P

P
P

64 725I STAPLES ADVANTAGE
WATER AND SEWER OPBRATIONAL FT]ND

66 1881 SWAN LAKE SEWER # 1
I,OOMIS SEWER DISTRICT

67 5318 THOMPSON SANITATION
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

68 46I TOWN OF LIBERTY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA]. EUND

.7I 1271 IJDIG NY INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

69 1056 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO CRBDIT PI,AN
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 ConLTactual

.70 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

MO 8110 4 P

s1 8110 4 P

s1 8110 4 P

A 1620 4 P

MO 8110 4 P

DA 5130 4 P

DA 5130 4 P

MO 8110 4 P

41620 4 P

w3 8 310 4 p

s2 8110 4 P

w2
l,l4

8 310 4
8310 4

22t. 06
'13 .69

.12 4032 VIL],AGE OF ],IBERTY WATERWORKS
GENERAL FUND TOWNWIDE Contractual

73 130 VERTZON
F'ERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual

74 130 VERIZON
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

P

P

s
.15 543 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC.

L. / BRTSCOE CONSoLIDATED SEWER Contractual

a4'7 .3"t

2.26

294.75

t4'7 .3'7

2.26

.76 4032 VILLAGE OF LIBERTY WATERWORKS
INFIRMARY ROAI SEWER DISTRICT Contractual s7 8110 4 P 22 , 090 .99 22 , a9a .99

55 1360 STARK TECH SERVICES LLC
LOOMIS SET.IER DISTRICT

307.59



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIMB 12.03.10 DATE

t/3)./26
)./Ls /25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUN]CI PALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 5

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

.I'7 26A0 DONNA WAINMAN
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE

'78 7902 WEX BANK
WATER AND SEWER OPERATTONAI FUND

79 19 37 WEX BANK
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE

80 1941 WEX BANK
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE

85 5'75 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

PO#

A 1355 4 p

MO 8110 4

A 7110 4 P

A 1355 4 p

B 1-420 4 P

DA 5130 4

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

59.10 59.10

1,583.45 1,583.45

52'7 . 02 527 .02

39.61 39.61

1.330.00 1.330.00

205.a9 205.a9

81 I9I2 BILLIG, LOUGHLIN & SILVER, LLP
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILI,AGE Contractual

A2 5235 AMI]RICAN I]XPRI]SS
HIGI*.IAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

Contractual

83 5235 AI!,IER]CAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND _ TOWNWIDE
HIGHWAY FUND , TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

CONTRACTUAL
ContracLuaf

84 1510 lGISTlt CO
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE

A 5132 4
DA 5130 4

'l .9'l
58.81 66.'78

349.00

536.61

7l -'7 6

847.00

301.97

1,500.00

1,250 .40

1,6a2.54

P
P

CONTRACTI]AI, A 1110 4

A 1110
A 1620
A 7110

MO 8110

CONTRACTUAL -VEHICLE MAINTENANMO 8110 471

Contractual A :.920 4

MO 8110 4I

A 1950 41

p 349.00

'71 .'15

1,500.00

1,250.00

t,602.s4

8s 9062 ACCESS PLUS
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND

CONTRACTUAL. - TE],EPHONE
CONTRACTUAI, - - TELEPHONE
TIT1LITIES- TETEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL-.TELEPHONE

411
4ta
411
411

78.00
302 .61
78.00
78.00

87 2225 SULLIVAN COUNTY LABS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA], FUND
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOI,IDATED sEwER

r'7 28 5
COIIIRACTUAI, - -WATER SAMPTES
CONIRAC?UAL '. LAB TESTING
CONTRACTUAL..LAB TESTING

MO 8110
s1 8110
s2 8110

47'7
477
4't7

261 .OO
286.00
294 _ OA

5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
FIJND - TOWNI,IIDE
FIJND . TOWNWIDE
EIJND - TOWNWIDE
FIJND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL - - SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAI, _'SUBSCRI PTIONS
CONTRACTUAL .SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL

A 1330 48
A r4\0 422
A 1410 48
A 1460 4

30.91
14 .'7 9
44 -94

151.29

88
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL

a9 1320 ASSOCIATIoN OF TOh'InS
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNi,IIDE

90 368 BADGER METER INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

17 244
CONTRACTUAL- - SUPPI,I ES

91 550 TOWN OF BETHEL TAX COLLECTOR
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE TOI4'}.I OF BETHEL TAXES

92
GENERA], FUND

20 CATSKILL DELAWARE PUB.
TOWNWIDE LEGAL NOTI CES A 1670 41 160.1? 160,17

ACCOUNT ENC



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.03.I0 DATE

)./37/26
7/Ls /26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUN]CIPALITY: TOWN OP LIBERTY

PAGE '7

95 5012 ITAURIE DUTCHER,
GENERAL F'IJND - TOWNWIDF]
GENERAL F'UND TOWNWIDE

TAX COLI,ECTOR
LIBERTY TOWN TAXES
CONTRACTUAI, TAXES

A 1950 45
A 5132 45

765
3,24?

38
5l

95 2815 F'AI]LSBURG LUMBER
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

VOUCHER# VENDOR* CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

93 429 COOPER ARIAS, LLP
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

94 '7206 DAVIS VISION INC
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE

TNC

FUND

LIBERTY

PO* ACCOUNT ENC

COI{TRACTUAL AUDITORS A ].320 4a

Emp. Benefit A 9050 I

CONTRACTUAL.. REPAIRS/MAINTENAN A A620 4'I

A 1950 44

A 1355 422

A 9060 8
B 9050 I

DA 9060 I
DB 9060 8
MO 9050 I

A 1570 4

CONTRACTUAL- -DISTRICT TO DISTRWs 8310 419

A 1920 4

CONTRACTUAI. VEHICLE MATNTENAN A 7110 471

MO 8110 4I

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

7, 500 . 00 7,500.00

277.95 27'l .95

3 ,9't2 .49

81.94 81.94

499 . 05 499.05

688.20 688.20

t7 9 .69 t'7 9 .69
99 '1744 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LLC

GENERAL F'TJND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL- -VEHICLE MAINTENAN A 1355 471

98 A22 MARSHALL & SWIFT/BOECKH, LLC
GENERAL FUND . TOWN!'IDE CONIIRACUTAI- -STIBSCRIPTIONS

1OO 232 STATE OF NY DEPT. OF CIVIL SERVICE
GENERAL FIJND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefit
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE Empl. Benefit
HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWMIIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Emp. Benefit
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE-HWY1 Emp. Benefits
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA], FUND Emp. Benefits

46,944.'75
s.33s.09

20,273.32
16, 005 .25
18,a39.24

101 1919 NYS GOVERNMENT FINANCE OPFICERS
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL-MEMBERSHI P DUES A 1310 421

106,701.70

190.00

59,A26.72

3,000.00

462 .00

595.00

'7 .96

8f.03

102 7424 oPENGOV,
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OIITSIDE VILLAGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA]-

CONTRACTUA], - -OPEN GOV
ADDITIONAI SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL- -OPEN GOV

A 1580 452
B 3620 493

MO 8110 452

47,850.90
5,9A2.6L
5 ,982 .61

190.00

3, 000. 00

462 .00

595.00

'7 .96

87.03

103 422I PITNEY BOWES BANK RESERVE ACCOUNT
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE ConLTactual

104 5O2O STEVENSVILLE WATER DIST
INDTAN I,AKE WATER DTSTRTCT

105 20A6 SULLIVAN COIJNTY PARTNERSHI P
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE ContTactual

106 42O TRADING POST
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

107 42O TRADING POST
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FIJND

LlBERTY

CONTRACTUAL- -CONTINUING EDUCATMO AIIO 426 '7 , O20 .00 7,020.00

97 1931 F'AI]LSBURG TAX COLLECTOR
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE FAI,LSBURG TOWN TAXES

CONTRACTUAL SUPPLI ES

108 2669 SUNY ULSTER
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.03 .10 DATE

L/7L/26
t/ts/26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 8

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

Ser.
Ser.

Ser -

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

Servi ces
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

ACCOUNT ENC

A 1010 1
A 1110 1
A a220 I
A t-310 1
A 1355 1
A 1410 1
A 3510 1
A 5010 1
A 7020 a
A 7110 1
A 7140 1
B 3620 1
B 8020 1

DA 5130 1
DA 5142 1
MO 8110 1

A 9030 I
B 9030 8

DA 9010 8
DA 9030 8
MO 9030 I

26011400

25011401

L16,43O.16

't,
46,

2 ,93O . '7'7

334.91
s39.15

3, 500 . 04
1,441 .-t2

PO# AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

IO9 380 PAYROLL ACCOUNT
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL F'UND . TOWNI,IIDE
GENERAL F'UND - TOWNWTD!:
GENERAI FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FTJND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL I'UND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL Ft]ND - TOWN1IIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4
HIG}IWAY FUND - TOWMIIDE - HWY 3 & 4
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONA], I'I]ND

Pers
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Pel.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.
Per.

1
I
4
3
3
4
1
4
3
2

4,

310.32
839.98
142 .86
517.55
675.00
463.86
634.28
840.56
944.31
3 42 .'71
55.88

o32 ,64
375.00
054 - 4't
389.00
asl .24

110 1-227 FIRST NATL.
GENERAL FI]ND , TOWNWIDE
TOWN , OUISIDE VILLAGE
HIGHWAY FI]ND TOWMIIDE - HWY 3
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL F'UND

JEFFERSONVILLE
Emp. Benefit

l:mD Bene t 1is
Emi. Benef its
Emp. Benefi ts

BANK OF

&4
&4

a,'7 46 .65

442,675.96 **



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12,03.10 DATE

L/3L/26
)./).5/26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUNT
GENERAL FI]ND
Contractual
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUA],
CONTRACTUAI
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
Contractual
ConLractual
CONTRACTUAI,
EPA GTanT
County Grant
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUA],
Contractual
CONTRACTUAI,
CONTRACTUAI,
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAI
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Emp. Benefi !
Einp. Benef j.t

TOWNWIDE
A 1010 4
A 1110 4
A 1220 4
A 1310 4
A 1330 4
A 1355 4
A 1410 4
A 1480 4
A 1520 4
A 1570 4
A 1580 4
A 1987 41
A 7987 42
A 3510 4
A 5132 4
A 5182 4
A 5772 4
A 7020 4
A 7110 4
A 7111 4
A 7150 4
A 7550 4
A 9030 I
A 9050 I

P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P

16.99
a,42t.oo

57.03
31.85
16.10

140.56
31.85
58.90

4,488.48
210.85

a,'794.84
2 ,942 .00

735.50
232.50

2,474.55
1,430.88

24.73
227 .04

1, 105 . 50
69.09

181.54
1, 000 - 00

83.10
478.95

1,310.32
8,839.98

78.00
4 ,7 82 .46
3, 517 . 55

190.00
?, 500 . 00

30.91
3,675.00

648.20
L19 .69

4,463 .46
'74.'79
44.98

t5t.29
302.61
47.94

3,000.00
160.17

47 ,85O .9O
2,095.OO
7,602.54

499.O5
'765.34

\,634.24
4,84O.65
3 ,20't .57
3 ,944 .3\
2,342.'t\

78. O0

19,254.97
Pers. Ser.
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL - -TELEPHONE
Per. Ser.
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL-MEMBERSHIP DUES
CONTRACTUAI - -Al'D ITORS
CONTRACTUA',- -SUPP],IES
Per. Ser.
CONTRACIITAI, - -SUBSCRI PTIONS
CONTRACTUAI - .VEHI CLE MAI\ITENAN
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAI - - SI]BSCRIPTIONS
CONTRACIUAIT - - SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAT
CONTRACTUAI - . TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL. - REPAl RS /MAINTENAN
Contractual
LEGAL NOTICES
CONTRACTUAL- -OPEN GOV
ContracLual
TOWN OF BETHEL TAXES
FALLSBURG TOWN TAXES
LIBERTY TOWN TAXES
Per. Ser.
Per. Ser.
CONTRACI'IIAL - -TAXES
Per. Ser.
Per. Ser.
UTILITIES. - TETEPHONE

A 101- 0
A 11IO
A 1110
A 7220
A 1310
A 1310
A 1320
A 1330
A 1355
A 1355
A 1355
A 1410
A 1410
A 1410
A 1460
A 162 0
A 162 0
A 1670
A 15?0
A 1580
A 1920
A 1950
A 1950
A 1950
A 3 510
A 5 010
A 513 2
A 7020
A 7110
A 7110

1
L
411
1
1
42L
41
48
1
422
4?t
L

48
4
4l- 1
4'7
4

452
4
4a
44
45
1
1
45
1
1
4a\



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TTME 12 .03 . 10 DATE

t/37/26
)-/La/26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT ST-IMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
CONTRACTUA],- -VEHICLE MAINTENAN
Per. Selvices
Emp. Benefit
Eftp. Benefit

A 7110
A 7140
A 9030
A 9060

4'7 a
I
8
8

1

493
1
I
I

'1 -96
55.88

2 ,93O .7',7
47 ,226 .'7 O

TOWN OUTSIDE VTT,I,AGE
Contractual
Contractual
Employee Benef it

B 7420 4
B 3620 4
B 9050 8

4.455.00
4'l -95

9.46

ACCOUNT tJNC

DB 9060 I

AMOUNT

16, 005 . 26

418 .64

1,188.51

496.04

158,164.80

!'77,419.77

4,512.44 *

44,673 .'7 6

p
P
P

Per. Ser.
ADDITIONAL SERVICES
Per - Ser- -

Emp. Benef it
Empl. Benef it

HIGHWAY FUND
Equipment
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

B 3520
B 3620
B 8020
B 9030
B 9050

4,032.64
5 ,9A2 .61

37s.00
334 -97

5,33s.09
16,050.31. r

20,s72.'72 *a
TOWNWTDF] HWY3&4

DA 5130 2
DA 5l-3 0 4
DA 5140 4
DA 5142 4

1,593.83
12 ,239 .38
1,084.64

29,695.91

Ser.
Ser.
Benef its
Benef it

DA 513 0 1
DA 51,42 1
DA 9030 8
DA 9050 8

? , o6a . 4'7
46,389.00
4.039.19

20,2'73 .32

P
P
P

P

Per.
Per.
Emp .

Ernp .

HIGHWAY FI]ND
Emp. Benef it s

TOWN OUTSIDE VTLLAGE- HWY1

Ll 5a82 4 P

L2 5tA2 4 P

L3 s]-s2 4 P

77 ,'769 .94

122,383 .14

L6, 005.26

15, 005 . 26

418.54

4aa .54

1,188.5L

1,188.51

495.04

496.04

399.43

399.43

FERNDALE LIGHT DISTRICT
Contractual

SIIAN LAKE LIGHT DT STRICT
Contractrral

W.S.S. LIGHT DISTRICT
Contractual-

PARKSVI],],B LIGHT DISTRI CT
Contractual r,4 s182 4 P 399.43



PRG APOOOg REPORT AS OF
RT]N TIME 12 - 03 . 10 DATE

t/3L/26
a/].s/26

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MLTNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

LOCH SHEI,DRAKE ROAD LIGHT DTSTRICT
Cont ractual

ACCOUI.]'T

L5 5aA2 4

AIvIOIJNT

40'7 -45

ENC

P

P

4"7't

4 P

4'1't

40'7 .45

407 .45
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI FUND
Equipment PulchaBe
ConLractual
Emp Benef it

MO 8110 2
MO 8110 4
MO 9050 I

668.16

2,905.00

P
P
P

6.508.51

s L 8110

s1 8110

1 ,6'7 6 .44

286.00CONTRACTUAL ' 'LAB TESTING

S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER
Contractual

CONTRACTUAL - - LAB TESTING

Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL - - TELEPHONE
CONTRACTUAL- -CONTINUING EDUCAT
CONTRACTUAI - OPEN GOV
CONTRACTUAL- -VEHICLE MAINTENAN
CONTRACTUAL- -WATER SAMPLES
CONTRACTUAL - - SUPPLIES
Emp. Benefits
Emp. Benef i ts

LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT
Contractual

INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT
Contractual

LOOMIS WATER DISTRICT
Contractual

FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
Contractual

1
411
426
452
4'7 a
4'l'l
48
I
I

19 , ] 5'7 .24
78.00

'7 ,020.oo
s,942.6\

71.?6
26'7 .00

1. 347 .03
7 ,44t .'72

18,139.28

MO 8110
MO 8110
MO I 110
MO 8110
MO 8110
MO 8110
MO 8110
MO 903 0
MO 9050

s2

s2

3,835.80

294.OO

53, 504 . 64

60,013.15

7 ,5'7 6 .44

286.00

7 ,962 .44

3,835.80

294 .00

4,129 .AO

22,39).53

22,393.53

1,045.09

1, 045 . 09

1,495.89

1,496.89

2,872 - 1'7

2 ,412.1'7

8110

8110

s7 8110 4 P 22 ,393 .53

r,I1 8 310 4 P 1,045.09

w2 1310 4 P 7 , 495 .89

w3 8 310 4 p 2,472.4',7
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
Contractual



PRG-APOOO9 REPOR1T AS OF
RUN TTME 12.03.10 DATE

7/31/26
L/L5/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SI'MMARY
MUNTCIPALITY: TOWN OF' LIBERTY

PAGE 4

W.S.S. WATER DISTRICT
Contractual

ACCOUNT

w4 8 310 4

AI4OUNT

619 .',7 4

449

P

p
INDIAN LAKE WATER DISTR]CT
Contractual w5 8 31-0

w5 8 310

4s0.82

462.OOCONTRACTUAL- - DISTRICT TO DISTR

693.10

6L9.74

6!9 -'7 4

450 -42

462.00

972 -42

693.10

693.10

1,245 .57

a,246 .6'7

442 ,676 -96

1988.

COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT
Contractual

ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT
Contractual w7 1310 4 p 1,246 .6'7

TO THE SUPERV]SOR:

I certify that the vouchers Listed above were audited by the TOWN BOARD and al lowed
showrr. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay Lo each of the claiments the amount opposlte
Claims # _ to claims * audited on Claims # to claims # audited on
A.ll o1-her-cla.ims were authorized- r-rnder BiankEfEEE6Tution adopte E/Ehe Town Boar-6 February 11,

in the amounls
his name .

DATE

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID THIS

TOWN CLERK

day of

SUPERVlSOR

COUNClLPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

w6 1310 4 P



L2 /3L/ 2s
a/02/26

PRG.GI,OOA3 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME L2 .25.34 DATE

G], VOUCHER ABSTRACT
IIIINICI PAl,fTY : TOWN OP LIBER?Y

PAGE 1

GI, VOUCH# VEND# CI,AIMANIT NAI{E/A.DDRESS

3 80 1145 SUL],IVA.N COT'NTY SHIEI,DS
D}.'[Et 1,2/02/25

381

3 84 158 TOI{N OF I,IBERTY
DATE: ),2/ 03 /2s

38s 754 TO}IN OF ],IBERTY
DA'IB. t2/03 /25

386

342 1221 FIRST NAT],. BANK OF .'EFFERSONVIITLE
DNIE,: L2/ 03 /2s

383

I'I7O EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF I,IBERTY
DATE, L2 / 03 /25

285 PAYROITI' TRUST & AGENCY ACCOT'NT
D\TEt L2/03/2s

ACCOUNT

A 400

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOI'NT

150.00 319 3 150.00

7't,24L.94 25420302 7'7,241.94

2'7 ,4aO -O0 25120303 27,4tO.00

10, 693 .40 2s120304 10,693.40

634.49 69147

55'7 .70 63908 55't .70

245 .9'7 69309 245.97

707.36 69310 70'7.36

4,'76L.t9 25120305 4,76A. L9

2,480 .13 25t20306 2,480.13

100.00 3194 100.00

t9 ,26t.O0 25420902 19,261.00

s, 583 . 85 2s120903 5, 583 . 85

991.14 25\20904 994.14

893 .64 25120905 893.64

aa,254.44 25424503 41,254.44

36,'794.42 25124504 16,'t94 .42

5,825.14 25!2\505 6 ,825 .14

758
DATE :

TOWN OF LIBERTY
t2/03/25

TP

TP

TP

TP

TW

TI{

TP

TP

TP

TW

TP

TP

TW

10

10

10

10

2a

2A

4 00

10

10

10

2a

10

10

10

2OO9 SI'L],IVAN COUNTY SUPPORT CO],],ECTION
DAaE I 12 / 03 /2s

388 L92O N.Y.S. INCOME TAX BI'REAU
DATE. 1,2/ 30/2s

310
DATE:

usc'l.r/ NoRTHEAST
L2/03 /2s

3222
DATE :

FINCA SEREMOS ],LC
12 / 04/ 2s

1,227 FIRST NATL. BANK OF ,JEFFERSONVII,],8
DATE I L2/O9 /25

].920 N. Y. S.
DNIEz t2/ oe / 25

347

389

390

3 91

392

3 95

396

397

3 93 245 PAYROIIL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOIJNT
DNIEt L2 /09 /2s

394 INCOI{E TAX BIJRAAU

l't10
DATE :

EI.'PIJOYEES OF THE TOWN OF I'IBERTY
12 / 7s /2s

7227
DATE :

FIRST NATI,. BANK OF .'EFFBRSONVII,LE
].2/Ls/zs

3 98 1.920 N.Y.S. INCOME TAX BT'REAU
DATE I \2 / L5 /25 2t 6,825.a4 25A2a506 6 ,425 .14

1,7'70 EMP],OYEES OF THE TOWN OF ],IBERTY
DA'IE: 12 / oe /2s

245 PAYROLIJ TRUST & AGENCY ACCOIINT
DATE I L2/ L5 /25

634 _ 49



PRG-G],OO83 REPORT AS OF t2/3a/2s
RUN TrME 12.26.34 DAAE L/02/26

GIJ VOUCHER ABSARACT
Mt NICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

G], VOUCH# VEND* CIAIMANT NA}4EIA.DDRESS

3155 BERGER ENGINEERING AND SIJRVEYING
D}IIE. La/25/2s

L7'10
DATE :

EMPI,OYEES OF THE TOWN OF ],IBERTY

403 2OO9 SUI,],IVAN COUNTY SUPPORT COI,I,ECTION
DATE;]2/17/25
']-92O N.Y.S. INCOME TAX BUREAU

D}fIE | )-2/L7/25

4 00

401 L71O EMP],OYEES OF THE TOWN OF I,IBERTY
DAaE. I t2/17/25

402 2A5 PAYROI,], TRUST & AGENCY ACCOIJNT
D,,'IE, 1,2/t7 /25

399

404

405

ACCOIINT

TA 95

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

10

2l

10

10

10

95

95

690

690

10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

A}IOUNT CHECK* CHECK A.IIOUNT

3, 200 .00 1960 3,200.00

82,752.25 25a21?02 a2 ,'752 .25

29,359 .9'7 25121703 29 ,159 .91

11, 018.38 2512].704 11,018.38

'to7.36 69408 707.36

s, 103 . 08 25L2170s 5, 103 . 08

2,379 -33 25127706 2,379.33

634.49 69405 634 _ 49

557.70 69406 55'l .'to

285.97 69 40'7 2a5.91

19 61 1,670.55

743.00 1962 743.00

16,632.00 3L99 t6,632.OO

25.00 3200 25. 00

a7 ,'720.04 25].22902 a7,720.01

32,534 .95 25122903 32,534.95

12,497.4't 25a22904 12,49'7 - 4'7

634.49 69463 634.49

310
DATE :

USC'}4/ NORTHEAST
t2/11/2s

758 TOWN OF LIBERTY
DN[F.,72/17/2s

406

40'7 758
DATE :

TOWN O}' LIBERTY
1,2/1,7/2s

406 .I5A TOVIN OF IJIBERTY
DATE: \2/a7/2s

4 09 930 GLENN SMITH, PE, INC
DA'[E., 1,2 /22 /2s

415

4L6

TP

TW

TW

TP

TP

TP

TA

TA
410

4 Ll .7 03 STATE COMPTROI,],ER
DA"IEt L2/ 29 / 2s

412 4042 VI],I,AGE OF I,IBERTY
D}.'Pr.t t2 / 29 /2s

413 1'770 EMP],OYEES OF THE TOWN OF I,IBERTY
DAT!. | 1,2/29/2s

414 L22'l FIRST NATL. BANK OF ,-IEFFERSONVILLE
DA'IE; t2/29 /2s

930 GLE}IN SMITH, PE, INC.
DAaE: L2/22/2s

2A5 PAYROI,I, TRUST & AGENCY ACCOT'ITT
DxtEt t2/29/2s

'75A TOW]'I OF LIBERTY
DAT!. I L2/29 /2s

A

A

TP

417 758
DATE :

TOWN OF I,IBERTY
72/29/2s TP 1O 55't .70 69462 557 .10

1,670.55



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT A.s OF L2/3L/25
RUN TIMB 12.26.34 D}IIE L/O2/26

GL VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF ],IBERTY

PAGE 3

GI, VOUCH# VEND* CIAIMANT NAI,IEIADDRESS

418

ACCOIJNT

TP 10

TP 10

TW 2a

TW 28

aw 29

A 210

245 ,97

70't.36

6 ,2O7 .49

2,566 .A'1

1, 093 . s5

100 .00

583,425.88 *"

AIVIOI]NT CHECK* CHECK AMOUNT

758 TOWN OF I,IBERTY
DA'[r.t 1,2/29/25

ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS 

-

CLAIMS FROM * TO #

41,9 2OO9 SIJ],I,IVAN COI'NTY SUPPORT COLI,ECTION
D}fIE, t2/29 /25

420 L92O N.Y.S. INCOME TAX BUREAU
DATE I t2/29/25

421 3 t0
DATE:

USCM/ NORTHEAST
12 /29 / 2s

578 AI'IAC NEW YORK
D?f[r.: 12/29 /2s

423 50L2
DATE :

IAIJRIE DI.IICHER. TAX CO],I,ECTOR

245 .97 69454

'7 0'7 .3 6 69465

6,207.49 25122905

2,566 .87 25a22906

1, 093 . 56 2s122907

100.00 3199

DAY OF

TOTALING: $

SUPERVISOR

COI'NC I L PE RS ON

COUNC I ], PE RS ON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNClLPERSON



t2 /3t/2s
t/02/26

PRG GI]0084 RAPORT AS OF
RIJN TIME 12.26.34 DNIE

GI, VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MT,NICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY

PAGE 1

GENERAI, FT'ND - TOW}IWIDE
Petty Cash
Refundallle Deposits
Clearing Account

TRUST AND AGENCY
Escrow account

PAYROLL ACCOTJNT
Payroll

PAYROIJIJ WITHOIJDINC
N.Y. S. Iltcome Tax
PEBSCO - Deferred Compenaation
AFI,AC Contribut ions

A 210
A 400
A 690

100.00
2s0.00

16, 65? . O0

ACCOIJNT

TA 95

TP 10

AI.IOUNT

5, 613 . 55

52A,494-90

17,007.00

17,007.00

5. 613 . 55

5, 613 . 55

528 ,494.90

528,494 .90

TW
TW
TW

2t
28
29

23,79O.s4
'7 ,426 .33
1, 093 . 56

32,3LO ,43

12,3LO .43

583,425.88



't'()wN otr 1,t Iililt't'Y
YORX

A Grcat Place to Work, Live and Play

HR Department Onboarding Procedure Overview

Recruitment

Job posting must inctude the town's mission statement, visjon statement, core vatues, pay band

and job description. Civit Service process to be fottowed, inctuding canvassing candidates from an

approved competitive tist and assuring minimum quatifications are met for non-competitive
positions.

lnterviewing process is broken down to three sections with HR and the Depanment Head present.

. Culturat interview

. Operationatinterview

. Core value interview

Onboarding HR responsibilities

o Town Board approvat, contingent upon drugtestingand background check
. Offer letter
. Employee tegatpacket
. Drug testing and background check, if appticabte

. Training schedule
r Week one daity meetings with HR duringtraining
. After week one progress report, meetlng with department head

. Set-up workspace, if needed

. Set-up emait, if needed

. Handoff to Departmsnt Hsad

Onboarding Department Head responsibiiities

. Daity meeting ior first week

. Weekty progress reports for nextthree weeks

. Monthty progress reports for the next five months

. Probation meeting report indicating pass fail

. Town Board approvat if probation eKtension is needed past six months

Our Mlsslon Statemont
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipat service that promotes the highest standard ot life for our community.



'l'( )\\'\ olr I-l ltl'.lt l'\
A et',t Pt..f. to W6fi Lttr trct Plty

C|rrM C'!.9*, Di[cior ot tfilnca
t20 Nqnh H.i6 Str$l
Lib.O NY 12754

Acknowt dlm.nl ot Rlcalpt

'-- par.'t .:. , ,ond(t)u oi.Elphi m.ot. I Eopbl'cc rrcknoslcJF rh.r I h.\ (
:cr.,\.c :..:- ur.dCrslAld ir,,i.:g:::: :nc :rir,r .'- :; .\,lrtiar 3!!:aaritc:I: 3n1j po!1,.^tri bai.,raei ::-i _. ..

I ':- Ei::iin\.r"r inl:nr:.i Ihrrtrr.rirdrd titGd tortb. follorilt flI .{ttl.tcaltf ):

r _l0li Forrr W.:

. _Dm cr5 LEcnla Pletcctior Rchlx

. Emarpcnar r:":it; a:

. _Fom iT.::0,r EIltplo)-r.! \'trl.hoHini .l,llo$anc. Ccnr,'karc Ycar:0:S

. _J:::.nJui,1n & hobrr&n P.nrd Polr:t

. _Dtr..r Deporrr E:rolkncnt Form

. _Brckiround Chccl Authon.arbn Fotm

. __l5ClS f orB 1.,

. _:itttr .rf I li.nr _ _Joh Dc.crprr.,r

. _Protelttl a Foo($!ar Polr)

. _:ioo :tl.ndrloa.y TrrioEtCoulia & Ertm Fcc Agreentent

' ilrr.ir;atroc F.er.'r.: I qgaa:l:air

. A c^ m:.r1eo o ernsnt ol Rrcapl

. _Otug T.cnrB arld crnsc Relaaa

. _Ngr{ Yofi Slfic Errtployaas Rato.ncnt Syst3m Alf ,dav I

. _Socl3l Mr6,! Usa Pokcy

I haYc .lso prcvid.d:

_- Copy of my O.ive/s Liceose_Copy of my ScciC Socurity iarc OR_Copy 3f fny Pass!.--

S gfatJl!

:..a 1a.. a; Aa.1c)\\1e1O!.rerj

Our Hls.lon Sl!1.m.
we proide allective, transp6rent and rcsponsible

municipal seivice that promotds lhe highest stanctad ol lite fot out comfiunity.

{845} 292.5772 lp)

1845) 292-r 310 t0



l'( )\\'N ( )1.' l,l lll., l( l'\
A CIl.t Pr.d to lrffi., lJy. .N pt y

Charyt G.roe, Diracto, o, Finsnc€
'120 Nonh H.rn StrG.r

t'b.rry NY ,2754

{645} 292-5772 (D)

t6{51 292.13r0 (r)

FEDER{,L DRIVER PRIVACY PROTECNON ACT

auhori2e my cmploycr rnd/or pot$ti.l dnpbycr To\m of
Liberty lo obtrh my mobr vchiclc rccord from Ncw Yo* Sret! Dep'rtrftenr of N/btor Vehiclcs

Thc rccord may contain pcrsonel informanon including but not limitcd to child suppott Erd./br

allmony psymcnts as wcll as infornxtion on driving violations and accid"sB.

In additioo to thir initiet rrquest, as long as I am an employee of thc To*n of Ubcrtv. I furdcr
au$orizc ell addinon.l rrqucsts for Moor Vchick Rccord be submined and rcvicwcd es necded

as solc purpose of my continued cvaluations end cligibility str-sdrrds ulder thc Ststc lDd Fcdcral

rcgulaory compliencc auldltds.

Namc on Drivcr's Lrccnsc Datc of Binb

Driver's Liccnse Nu.gtbcr Liccosc Issue Date

Liccnsc Statc Liccnsc Expiration Datc

I affum that this request is in linc with provisions with Scctioo 391.23 of 6c Fcdcral libor
Canicr Regularion. Sccuon 6O4 and Sfition 507 of &e Ferr Crcdit RrpomnS Acl Fublic h\{ No.

9 l-508 and cenify thet it is uscd for pcrmissiblc purposc as dcfmcd by drc "Act" sDd informrtion

obtaincd will only bc uscd for thar purposc

I full.v cenif-v rhat if thc applicant namcd bclon'is dcnicd employmcor ba-scd on lhc informadon

rcccived, I *ill identify thc sourtc ro Uc cendidarc o accotdaocc wib 615(a) of the FCRA

Our Ml$ion Strtcmcnt
We provide altective, trcnspsrant and rcsponsible

municipal se'ylice that promotes thR highest standard ot lifa fot our community

Signanrrc of Ernplo)'cc,?otertial Employce D8tr



'['( )\\:N ( ) l; LI l] l.l{ l'\
A Gt..t Ptrc, to Wor*, Llw tN ptty

Chlryl Grro*. Diracto, ol Fin!nc.
120 No(h Htn Slrccr

Lib.O NY 1275d

(8.5) 292-s772 lp)
(t45) 292-1310 (f)

Emer{encr/ Contact Form

Emptoyee Name:

Primary Emorgcncl Contect:

Retstionship:

Phons Numbor:_
A(ternate Phons Number:

Relatrcnshrp:_
Phone Numbon

Alternatc Phon6 Numbcr:

Our Ml3{on St.tama.rt
Wa proicte effsctivQ, trfnsParcnl and r€sponsi6le

municipal saNice thal promotos tha highest stendard of lile for our community

Sscondary EmBrgency Contrct:--



'l'( )\\'\ ( )1.' LIlil..lt l'\
A er.., P,a to lflorl Ltn ond plzy

Charyt Carow. 0,rscror ol Ftnlnc!
120 Nonh Harn Str!.t
r'bllly NY 12754

{6.s) 292-s772 (p)

t8d5) 292.1310 :fl

lntroduoory & Pmbation Penod Policy

rt.r : I',ir i,'ri ':r'! .11!'L1t- ,rii jltr.i!!lon L\cnud rrlso rctened io 3j orc,bJuonan pcncd)drrnnr
theu 1rr:t ,,i:, n)c,|}ths,.rt rmlrlrri mflrt Thrs u::troductr\n pcnod ,-, eflcutr\ednthc
;nrploi e,.'s firsi dal oi emplor nleI:r During tbc intio,iircrrrn pcriod you s'i[ be presenred

\r ilh status repon s. llc :t at us rgpons er aluatr' .! our $'od( pcfortrEnce. r!'\ ral\ arcaj of
conccm. fcc()gntz< :reed s ofadditional tniniag as ncccssan aod provide pooitivc fccdback

a(,nciusln;t , i ti'ie srr-rronth :':tr|du--i,l!-t pcnod. ; sl\-m.1nlli re\ ierr s.lJluj ragLin

ri Thrr rep.rri '.r'ril detentllrr< inur l[1hrlr!\ial status lha! rn3) ]:'rrlude

!'r:tansr(|n :1r lcnl]tlrallon

jlrc :rrrr..rjL::i,..rn il!'noo p[]\ idL'i \1,! nr:re :(1 i.e :blc i.. Jelemllllc iour ne\\ l!)c rs

.r-:iilhl. i.,r',.'u This period prolidcs tbe opporuru(! llrl:rc T(r*n..,i Lrc+nt and ih.
cmployec to dccide if rr rs a.ri'od working rchtronshrp for both panies.

Time off is not permifled during lour probrdoorn period unless rpproled bl the

Departmen: Head or Ton.n Supen'iror. comple:t,-rn ol the mtro*Juct..n penod dr)cj

ror ,qu3;ari'..e cmplornrenr lor an1 penod cltime hec;use )L-ru 3re an ai lrll-eniplclee hoth

Junrrg.ruJ lIIar \our urtr\)dx Lrry pcnod

.{span of;t;'. condttion ofcmplolment I.-. i'Ftnpkr"ce , .t,:knr'* lecge

ihrr I halc reccilcd. rc d ard undcrstsnd th€ abolc statcd Town of Lib€nv
. Frrniorri , !:rr-,-.Jr:ron & Probau,on policv.

S ignature Date

Our Hl$loa Strtrmrni
We Novide ell dctiva, trsnspare nt and rosponsibla

municipal seNice lhal prcmo?as thc hi9hest stdndard of tifd fot ou communtty



't'( )\\'N ( )l. t.t Ii1., li'l'\'
I 6rr.f Pr.ca !o }l/t,,i Ltvt .N pt y

Ch!.y{ Grtow. Oiracto. ot Financ.
120 Nonh l.{aan Strllt
L'b€ny NY I 2 75/t

(8.65)292.5772 (p)

t845) 292.r310 (4

OISCLOSTJRE ANO AUTHORI2.AIION REGAROING 8Ac(oRoUNG INVESTIoATIoN Fo i E}.tPLoYHEMI

PURPOSES

Oi3closuru

Torn of Liberty. (tlB rcdnpany') mey ru$Jc$ frorn a corsr.rnEr reporting agBncy and

,or empbym enl{elated BJrposes, a'coneJt1er repoat(s)' (commmly knor/n as
'bekground r6po.ts') cmtaining background information abojt yo.l in conn*tion
with yo.rr emdoymanl, o. applcalion tor dyrdoymsnt, or enga0smanl lor savices
(including indspondont contactor or volmt er assigfi m snts, as apdice o).

Patusrs in Safcv wi{ pr.pr or ass.,nble tro b.ckground rsport3 fo. th. Canpeny.
Panners in Safety b locdad and can b. cmhtld at 800 Route t7M, Mirdeton n. NY

1 0940, (845) 341 -051 5. $n \^,.parhoGinsafety.com

Tha Mckg[cund roport(s) may contein infornation conceming your cha.acter, gsrEral
repltation, p€rsonal charirctsristbs, modo d livir8, or crsdit standing. The typ8s ot

background information thet may bs obt hed inclJde, bul ar€ nol limitod to: crinin.l
hi3ory: litirstion hisory: mobr vehi:L rccord and accirent hbtory; locic s.crrity
nmber vqification: rddr.ss ard alias hirbry: credil hi$ory; verificEtion d yor,
education. Employmont ard osmr€s hi$ory: prolesional licenring. credential and
certification ch6cks: drug/alcohd tod,ng r63ults and history; miltary s€flice; and 0$6r
hformation.

AuthorizatJon:

I hareby authorize h€ To,rrn ol Lib€rty to obbin ths consrf,ner reports dascribod

about me.

Apolicant Signatur6 Oate

Our l.ll$ion St.t.m.nt
Wd proicld elfecliw, transparant end responsib16

municipdl sefyica thet prcmotcs the hi$hdst standdtd ol life lor out community.



'l( )\\ \ ol, l.llil.l{'l \
, Grr.l Pr.c. 60 Wor*, Uw tN phy

Ch!ryt Olrow. Di.!cto, ol Froancs

120 Nonh M.in Srllr
Lib.ry NY 1275a

i8,15)292-5772 (p)

(Eas)292'r3r0 (0

Prot.ctivc Footi'llr Polk]'

lhtptrrpor<.,t rhr, Polti K !u ?ilrur rl'.t.irrcrl oiourcmplolrar h\ prc\xiutg t -..:.- .."= pt;rar ior

amph\cei io Furair!s€ q!rLt, prpracrna footr'crr *irsh mat or (\:ecdr;urr.er OSHA ilt:Jr-.::

.{1) cmph;-:ci xodirng 'r, rhe To\rr ri Libc::1 rn r \lorling Supenrsor. Lt borcr or H llt0 
')ornpn 

s noux,l:r'
t!cai 'fary 5Lo6 io rh< pcn-omrnce oirhcr-roi's

Ih{ To\.n cf Lrbcnt dl r,rppl.r ::r ellouancc tc r.drcftrbr(.t lir up : S!00 .achyc.riorthc rufthrr.
TIOSHA !pp['rad sarrt] ir(-ors Th allo\r?:tcc i. ptorrd:d',rnh rha undesand,$g rhir drh.a.r!ir\..

r!. nblrsrd ,o.rhc boot! b\ rhc li,rn ofLibrnr *ill be chargcd roibr rrDplolr. i$d $ill b. (ili!b!:.i

iNr theEmplo\ac! nrrrps!cha(l ao:h$.ltlt iha dtra of cr!8nlrr,rn or rallnllrllon

I _ -,Lapb)cc,.rclnouiadlrtharIhavaaecanad.rladencundcrslandri{ahora(iatcdloB':l(ri
L$,jn' i Ernp:o\.cr Prorcail\cfooarlc:rp!\L{t

SryDr turt. &tc

Our Hi3rloa Statamcnt
We prowde eftectivs, tra nspa rant end responsible

municipol sd,vice ahal promotss the highest standard o{ lifa lor our community.



l ( )\\,\ ( ) 1.' Ll li l.lt l'\
A Gtr't P,a tokt, Lttt.N pt.y

Cntryl Crrow, Orr€ctor ol frn!nc.
120 Nonh Htrn StG.:
L,b.rty NY 12754

18.5) 292.5772 lel
(8,.5) 292-r3r0 t0

Non l{andatoryTrdning Cou.s! I Erem Fea lgrccnrurt

llr::Lr:r,.,r.'r::sr3l':r:eloaa(hcirn:pl(nlo,i,,iiourra.:rii,ierxDln.i;iL:,r1clii,:r'JlB,\:r'j,ri'i-,''.iir'Jr..-,t
::r.',.::'i:_..:i:.-it:,-'trita:ar!il.n.]atrri:.'rncr,t,l:Iaaa!,*,J.1!,a;hriiatar:he citll,j!la.:t: f:. -iiri aris
.:-:i . . rir. - l; :\::rr r--:!.rric

'. :,- 11-.- .,!.( -.tr: .:,.:,i1a atii ."^,... : 1,n,

il:ririrrir: '! ,ri.',iir.-:;.rii):ialcdrcn,:churr('.iirhtaini !.1!i.,,: ..,rnpla:ci icr:ia 't'

\ll:1rur rr'r,,\.ar"iJoinpaiad\ei,rcch.r'i:..tn,rni;rsrr:a:.,rr..,::.!itreJ!(1r(' iri -

\lr!:nH iit:-.:r..,:.rr...i,orolkrds:n:c<hLli{i.ih!.ri-J.',rrr:,r..'arr'lcr:c.!('n:.. :i -

:'i ,rii:, :n. .er=al:.::r:!irr..J -ici:ia .r'.

i re*' i<... rrl .arr:fra!lrnrnrhaEali,r!aeira\rl3iJiai!'),,,..r3r1:(l3r?.,:':-.,ir!nilr,i.,::inim!rhr:r
:'ii..ij!:!rrl'ta...\..iJ',i<tr'.clcii:r,..:rt.ile::1r.,.\.,'.irJira..irr;lrr-,iln,.lhai.r.,i."edrnlll:hr

a.:.:ii:,..:c :r.il.ar :..i1\3J'3. hc i'r:n,cctifrcr

.\:\:l-\EiS\'ilil:()t J.'.\r. ri L:ic(, !nphr.a rn,iii,. _ ,i!:.ril\(r ,:i .r\.\r:(irnF
..,n . j

Sig!! r.

SIg!.tur? Drta
EnrFl(1\ !-r Ref,rr'seniatirc , -Strpe,r't-rr, .,t HR.lllJnl.,gcr

Our l.littlon Statsmcnl
we provtde ef.ective, trcnsparant snd responsible

municipal sa'vico that prornores tht highost standard ol lila lor our communiry

D.tc:_



l( )\\'\ ( )lr LIlil.li I \
1 Grerl Placc lo Wo*, Llvrrrnd pt.y

Ch.ryL Grro*, Oiicctg. ol Fanrnc!
120 Nonh |larn Strtcr
Liblrty NY 12754

{t s} 292-5772 le)
(E45) 292.13r0 (0

I\ \ NESS \1 HEREOF. Toun of Lrbcnl , Empio.';r' r a:rd

Ccrtificrtion nclcryrl Agrccncnt

As pan oi m}' ccniiriron of :mploynrnt. I _r"Emplotee')agrcc rhar fo,$n,.Tf Lil,err
( 'Enlplo! er I rr ril pe:, the fec lor my recenificrtion.

il ih( Emplo)-ee icsrEri b:forr thc annirersaq of ihe rccenifrcatrco cxprarro:1 datt u'hcthcr

i(,iurior:l) or rnrclultarrl) ihc i(tjr of the r!..xrl or rly ottrar cosE rtrccLt.d rltt thc

rddtlor of r neli crt.lorl rbc. b.tllnh trphyert, rr ill bc pro-rared bd fi {rc fobrng
drcdlh:

Lesi than one !,ear of comphred scn rcc i00or

llrnimumofonelcarolcornplacdsenlc.butlasslhinnl'o).srsolcompletedsenrce'j',r

\lnrrm of ruo 1-eanofcompiced senice bur:csriban thrce !cais of complcred Jcn ic! ioo,

\linimunr ofrhrct'lcanoftompleted renrce but lcss tban iour !e*i oicompletcd serr rcc ljlc

\lor< than four lcars ol completed scn tce 0n"

Thcse iecs $r!l bc u lthh['ld iicfi thc Emplol ec s n.:(t pa) ('hcck follorvins '$e dat. oi rlri5ation {,r

rcrflmarion. ln rhe r'r'cnt such fees crcr,:rl rhe pa\rheck amounr, the Efilplo]'ces t'mal oaychock u rll not

be pr,;cersed unrii rhe bllance ot'cd has bcen :ecerr cd bi the Finanse Oificc

Srgnaturc. _ tEmPlo)-en

Dare.

{ 'Enrplo}ee ) hare erccuted tbrs alrtcment on thc Daie of

Srgnaturc

Datc

rL:rnpl(,\ eel

Our Hlrrlon Strtoma,
we provide elf6ctive, tranaparent and responsible

munrcipat service thdl promotes tha highast standard ol life lor our communiry



't'( )\\'N ( )1.' Lllil..t{ l'\
A Gt.rt Pt.c. to Wottr- Llv. .N pt.y

Cn€ryl Gerow. Diractorol Frnanc!
120 Nonh Marn Stroet

L'b€nyNY 1275!

iE45)292.5772 (p,

(645) 292- 1310 {r)

Driver's License Retease of lntormation

Please comptete this form rf you are required to maintain a driver's license as a condition
of your emptoyment with thB Town ot Liberty.

Name

(Pleasa pllnt name as rt appea.s on your Driv6r's LiceTe)

Address:

Dr{ve rs Lrcense.':

State of License:

Signature; Date:

By co.nplctrng and siSn na tnrt lorm, I understand thal th€ To!!n o, LrbS.Iy rlas the rLShl to p(ace my 18:ne o.
tie NYS 0rv srol ot Motoi Vah,cta Llclnse Evell Notrfication 56rv c0 I u.'rd€.strnd tner !his s€ivrc€ will
,rtorm the Tow,i ol L be.ty F,nlnc! Ottica as ro lhs srsrus ot my d' vsr's lrce:lse whrch wrl,( includs an)

acci6eats. I cense €xpiiations. endorsemeats. convictions, trcens€ r€stoaations, susp€nslonyrevocSt,ons

and com3t6troi o, (he oornt :nsurance radgctrgn cou.5e

Our Hisrion Stat.mcnl
We ptovide elfecttva, ttansparent and responsible

munrctpal seNice that Nofictes th6 hghesrstandard ol life lor out communt(y.



'l'( )\\'\ ( )lj l.l lil.. l('l'\
A Grcr, Pl.cc lo Worrt, Ltv. .nd pt.y

Ch!ryl G6row, 0'racto, ot FrrttncG

t 20 No.1h Marn Streei
,-rbe1y NY 12754

l84S) 292-5772lol
(8451 292-r3i0 if)

Federat Motor Carrier Satety

Administration Query Consent Form

Driver's Licsnse Rglease of lntormation

Plcasc completc this torm il you are requrad to mllntarn a Commerciat Drvar's Licanra es a
condition of your employmaol wilh the Town ot L,borly.

Name

lPlaa!e ,nnt nama at rt appra.a on your orv!r's Licant!)

Date of Brrth

Driver's Lrcense NumDer

Stale otLrcens€

Signature Oate;

By complelang thrsform. I undcrsland lhattha Town of Lrberty has tha nght to place my nama rn the

Federal Motor Camer Salety Adminrstratron database on a yea.ly basis I understand tha? thrs

database wlllnotify lhG Town of Lrboity of any alcEhol or dtug vrol3tions that have bcen placcd

agarn3t my Commeroal Dnve/s Llcrnsr

Our llisrion Stltcm.nt
We provicte effecttve, uanspErent and responsible

municipal seNice that p@fiotes lhe hEhest standard ol lila lor our communtry

Ad4'o..



I ( )\\ \ ol.' l.lljl l{ l \
A Gr..t H.cc to Wor*, LNc nd play

)1€ry| Ge'orr. D:rsctof ol Frnance

20liorlh Marn Strlet
3e(y NY 1273.a

(Eas) 292-5772 (pl

(8,151 292-1310 (l)

Town ot Libsrry Pra.Emptoymcnt Drug Tosting Con3ant and Ral,!aso Form

hrr.by cont!,tt ro rubmit to . urinatyri3 tart .! r.qsi.rd by tha fown ot Ub.ny ln thr rdac$on irocasr o, rpgllcanls t9r
!m p(oym.nt, lor tha purpo!r ot !crr.ninl tor ittiSat drug!. I rar.. th.l Panm.r in Srtlty, tha cotlrctlon rit!, mry coll.ct .
.p.cirn.n lor thi! t.rt and torlvtrd it ro Labor.iory Corporttion gt Arnaric. (Lrb Corp., tor .nrlyrlr.

turthcr rgrt! to rnd hcr.by ruthorira th. r!l..ra ol th. ,arultr to lhc dcriinrtcd Hadlcrl Raviaw Otficll (HRO) lor int!rprar.tio
rrior to th! r.tultr baing 

'rlc!Ead 
to my prorractiva cmptgyrr. lttrc! to hotd harmttrt rny p.orpcstiv€ rmptoy.r.nd it!.a.nt!

^ctudint 
tha eo{ltction lita rnd l{RO ,rom !ny tirbitity rririo,, in vrhola or in prrt, out ol tha cottrctlon trboratory gl tht

ntormttion in connactlon ryhh th! comprry'r con3idaration ol my applicatlon for cmploymcnt. I turth.r arrc. thrt . rtproducGr
,opy ol thi! pr!.arnptoy.ncrt cont.nl .Ild .ala.!t from lhalt hava lha rrma at acl .! thr orlilnrt.

lunhrr rcknowlrdta that I rnry br tubl.ct to r.ndotn unlnnouncad drs, t!ltint thrguihgut my .mptoym.nt whlch it in
rccord.nc. to thr rultt ral to.th in tha Tor,n ol Lib.rty Pr[gnna( Poalcy rnd P,ocadurt Hanurl.

h.v. c...tutty raad tht foragoing and futty und!rttand lt3 contrntt. I rcknowt.dtr that my tltnint o, thir conilnt and rcta.s!
rorn at a votunta.y .ci on my part .nd lhal I hlv! rlot b!.,r corrcad into sianinS thlr do€umanl by anyooq.

rppticrrt Sign!tura Dat e

Vitnat! Prihtld Nam!: W,tnrs3 Sitnrtur.

,crrnrrtion tor Orut Trtti^t
I und!r th, a8a ot 11, titn.tur. ol grrant or Sur.dirn ir r.guitld
lymy!i8n.tU..b.low,lhr.Gby.lv.'nyp.''tii!tionlo.-,mychM/w..d,to!ubmilto.ny.od.llIormtol
rrug trttini {.uch .! urin.lytir. br.rth and/o. blood t.rlr.r r coodilion ot aummt, amploytn.nt with th. Town ol Liberty in

rccord.l.lc. wllh tha lown ot Llbany't Co.nptthlntiv. Orut-Frr. Wo,kPlec. Potlcy r,td P.occdurcr.

SiSnatura o, Parcnt/GLrtrdian

-D!lc

\ppticrnt Nrrn!:_ Soci.t Stcu,ity r:---

Our His3lon Strlomont
We provde eitecltve, transparent and tesponsible

munrcDal seNrce lhat Nomctes the hEhest standad ol lile lor ou communiry.



l'( )\\'N ( )1.' l.l tit.,l('l'\'
A G..'l Pt.cc to Wotk, Ltve .nd pt.y

Cleryl Gcrow. Dirccto, cl Fil1ance

!2C North Marn Stregt

Ubcrty NY 12754

(843i 232-5772 t0)

184s) 292.1310 (r)

Town ot Libcrty Atfidevlt tor New York Statc Emptoyees Rstirrmont System

am a (futu{part) time emptoyee ol the Town of

Lrborty hrred on 20 in the

Department lor the position o,

l(am)(amnot) an active memberolthe N6w York State and Locat Relirsmont Syslem. !ll

am an 8clav6 member, my current N6w York stal€ Rotrremont number is

I have been advrsed of the benefits otfered by the Town ol Lrberty to me as an emptoyee oy

becomrnS a member of the New York Slate Emp(oyees Retiremsnt Syst€m.

I (do)(do not) wrsh to become a member o, th€ New York Stat€ EmptoyoBs Reiirement

Syslem. lt lv\rishto becomea membEr otthe NewYorkState Retirement System, lhave

compteted and notanzed the attached memborship appLrcation.

Dare d SiSned:

Our Hitslon Stst.mant
We p rovtde etlectrye, lrc n s p ate nt a n d re s po n sibl e

munrcDal serwce lhat ptomotes lhe hryhast standaft ol ufe fot ou communiy



'l'( )\\'\ olr LIlil.,lt I \
I 6r..1 Pr.c. fo Wort. Lry. urd Pl.y

HR Dapanment Onbo!rdng Procoduro Oyarvlsry

,ob posting must inctudc tha town's mission statcmant, vision strt6m6nt, cora vrtuGs, pay band
and iob description. Ovat Sawico procsss to br bttoLad, inctudingcanvassin! crndidatrstrom an

approvad comp6titivo tist rnd assuring minimum $Elifications arG ma! ror non-comprtitiv€
posilions.

The int€rviewinS proc633 is brokcn dou/n into tkss srctrons with llR and ths OepartmGnt H!ad
prtgcnt.

. Cutturat intervi.w

. OF€rstionstintsrviEw

. Core valuc intorvisrY

OnbosrdioS HR 16sponsibilitis!
. Town Borrd spprovrl, conlintcnt upon drugt8stins end backgound chcck
. Ofrsr tsttar
. Employca trgst psckat

. Drug tcsting snd bsckground chsck, rt applicsb{c

. TraininE schodute

. We€k ons dsity mectinSs with HR rruring treinlnS

. Aftrr waak on. progrlsr rapon, meetingwith dapsrlm6nl hrsd

. S€t-up workspocS, if nacdad

. Sat-up 6maat, i, n€adrd

. Handofl to O€panmrnl Hr.d

Onboarding Osp.nmEnl Hcad rssponaibititirs
I Daily m8stlnl tor first w€8k
. weakty proSre3s .epon! tor next thr€r weeks

. Monthly protrcas r€port3 for ths nsxl fivg months

. Probation ma6ting rsport indicsting p.s! fsit

. Tov,ro Bo6rd spp.orat il prob€tion oxtension is needsd past six monlhs

Our lrll!rlon Stltcmrnt
We proide etlectivt, trunspe.ant and responsible

municedl service thet promotds tha highasl stdnddd of life lot out community

Recruitmeflt;



'l'( )\\ N { }lr l,llilrli l'\
A ctt.t Pb ao Wbdt, Lin .Dd pt.y

Key Point lndicators for Department Supervi3or Evatuation.

l3 departmont atiSned with town core valu?9 and mission statsmGnt?

Operations ( stticicncy:

. Engegad in opcratinS, capitet, and sppropriate budgeting ond rorecasting

. Gr€ nt tund utiliration both short a nd tong term

. 58f6ty complisncs and t€chnicat tr6ining lor stafl and frequency (workflourc and

etticiBncy)

. As98t managsment

. Worklorce development end town humen rasource compLisnca

. Comptiencs with town cod6 procuremsnt poticios

. Anendanca for day-to-day oporations and dapartmeniEl meetings

. Monthly doprrtmontat rsponin8 and foracasting

. Compliancewith alt state, county, andtown codgs.

. Rccord kcaping comptience

Community service:

. Providing time(y services

. Trs nspa rency

. Pubtic safety

. Complaint resotution

. S€tistaction rate

Our Ularlon Stat!m.nl
We provide dffective, trsnsparent end responstble

municipatse.v,ce thatPromotasthd higheststandard ol lile lor our community



5. PcrsonDcl ,sprcsating tbc Town of Libcry vi.socisl rocd.i! outlst! shall do rbc following

a. CoDduct tbca!.lvcs rt all riEcs rr r?rescotarircs of rha Towl of tjbcrty ald,
ac.ordirdy, sball rdhac ro aI Town of Libcny ruIcs of cordxt sDd ob&Tve
colvcatiooally acccptod protocols of propcr decoruo

b ldcofiry tbcasclvcs rs pcmnacl of thc Towo of Libcrty

c. Not cooduct political activitiG or privrtc busi[e$.

6. Enploye6 shall ou!.r,Le eod rbidc by rll copyrigbt, tadaarkcd aud savicc EarL rcstrictlo$ i.E
posrilg Eatrri8l to elc€toEic Ecdia

I. All To*a of libcrty pasoancl sh:ll abi& by 6c following whco usirg socirl ocdia for thci,
owu pcrrooal usc:

T!. Ioy,! of Lbcny pcrsonncl src ftca to ciprcs tlemsclvcs as privatc cituca: oo
socid Ercdi! sitcs to lh! dqgrcc thrt th.ir +e.cb doas oot impair working
rclationships of tiris Town for which loyalty and confidcntiality Erc inpon nt,
iopedc tbe pcrforaancc of dutics, rmpat bruooy amoog co-workrl or
ncgativcly effccr thc public pcrccption of t-hc To*r of Libcrty

b pcrsooucl Sall uot posl e&rsrit, or othern& disrminatc aoy ioforoatioo to
wbich rb€y bsvc eltss &s a rcsrlt of tbcir eoplol,Ecst witbout the lrplcsscd
aurbo ratio!of *cTowo Board, or tbcir designec. Municipal policics srch as

u.orkplacr violcocc and harasonot rpply to all postings il additio! to Eiy HIPPA
rcgulstioDs, collcctivc barragi.og aad coafidcotially r.quir.rn.rtt

Ur ;pccch Evoh'i-u8 tbcnsalvca or othcr Torvq of Llbcrty p.rso.ocl rcncctrdg
bchar.ior that would rcasooably bc coosidcrcd rccllcss or incspoasiblc.

d Eagagi4 ia prohibited qpeech DoGd herei4 lray providc goua& for
undaoiailg or impcacbiog ro ofiicer! tcsriooEy iD crimild procccdiags.

TowD of Libcrty pcrsotrtrel shdl Dot post, t'.!$rit, or othcnyisc disscoioarc roy
i.oforantioo to tbcir pcrsond socid modia aeouas whilc oo duty rcgardlcss if
froo a Tom of Libcny cooputcr or oths persooally oeDcd dcricc without tbc

cxprcsscd authorizatioo of thc Tow! Board or tbrl, dcsiSlce.

f. Towo of LDcrty pasoolcl tbus salctioscd arr $bj.ct to disciplilc up to lDd

iacludi4 tcrmioariou. Prsorucl will Dot dimlgc inforodion gaincd by rcasoo of
tbcir authoriry; !o!lc ury srteo.ntr, ryeccbcs, appcanoccl aad adorscocots; or
publi$ oatcrids that could rcarnably bc corsidcrcd to rcprcscat thc vicws or
posir.ioos of rhc Torm of Libdty witbout erprcssod authorizatioa of tbc

Tow! Board or tbcir desigDce.

8. Rlpofli-ug Violrtiotrs - A.Ey cmploy.. bccooi-og a*'uc of or having ho*lcdge of
8 social E.dir posti!8 or of aDy vcbsitc ot rlcb paSc io violatioD of tbc provisioo

a

B. Pcrsooal Usc of Socir.l Mcdia - Prccrutions rod Prohibitiols



of this polisy bai a! obligatioo to lodry his or hcr srpcrvilor iomcdiarcly for
follow-up raioa.

C (kc nf Sr*iel Mr,{ia in thc emllnvmcnt lror+<<
Prc-cEplolEcll rcrceobt for job rpplic.ots vir socirl ocdia sbould bc cooduclcd by

dcsigDltcd irdividuds. Thr dctiprtod ildiridud &ou.ld be di:tilct &oe tbc iadividusl(s)

iDvolvcd iD thc iltcrvicw proccs. Dcsiglacd pcrso! shau a.ccs osly iDforBstioD accessiblc to

thc geocral public. Ooly la*6rl colsidcratio witl bc u!.d iE Bililg ioployEc cousida-.tioo!.

D, Rrcordr Mllmca,cat
A-By itcas potld oa r socid mcdi. sit! witl bc kcpt ia rcrardoce with +plic.ble hws

sucb u Frccdoa of loforoatios Lrws. Rccordr Racatiou and oth€f la*i

E -aonj!.lr.srl!.Die[iltir-As
A.oy socis.l lordi. sitc neirrailcd by tbc EtrliciPslity lbsll coEPly Yit lbe ArDlriclss witb

Diebiliti6 Acr.



t'()\\ N ()l. l,lljI..l( l'\
AAr'[dPr,E,tow@.,U'',nd,{{ry

Chrry' Gc.ory. Oiracror o, Fanaac.

120 Nonh Htirl $r!.t
Lrb.ny NY 1275/a

(U5l292-5772 lel
{t 5} 292.1310 (0

E fi-eclr e Date

I, PURPOSE
Thc fou n of Libcrty cndorsct thc sccurc usa of tocirl Ecdia to commuaicetc uforoatoo to
lht Frbhc on rmc(8cocicr, rcrvrcc updatcs rnd gcnrrd oformrnon r.l.ri'lg to thc godi of lh.
ntuicipdity. 9ocirl llkdia sitcs mry oot b! uld rs ra officid charucl of cocrnuaicrio!
loquirio from rhc public should bc dirccrcd ro thc.ppropri.rc oflicial(t).

Tbi5 policy cssblisbcs rhc To*r of Libcrtlzt poltioa ofl rbc uriliry ,ad mltlrgcEl€or of socid
mcdrr.!d proridcs tuir!.tlcc on irt rnror3!m!!l rdminrfrrion, tod ovcrsigbt. la rddition, rh$
potic} r.cogEizci thc p<ronal ur of scirl oct*orhag sit6 by r8ploycer. rod rdcntifics
prohlbitcd rEriviti6 by <rployccs oo srcb socrd Eldlr sit6. Thrs polic] !s oo( E€an( to .ddrcss
onc fono of socid rlcdil ntbcr socirl Ecdis i! gcaqd, es edvraco ir tccboology will occur
and ncw tools will crrc!8c

Tbis polict id6ltifi6 porcotial u!.s tbar Elay bc cxplorcd or crprodod upoo rs &eE€d
rc.soorblc by.dniDisr.tivc lld srFr'!'isory pcrsoucl. Thc Toul of Libcrq rbo r*oSuizls
lh! rolc th, tbcsc tooli pl.y h th. pcrlolrl li\.c! of lomc pcrcnocl. Tlrc pcsonal us of
so.id mcdir c?6 h.vc bcariog on pcrroancl rn 6cir officral crpacity. Ar 9rcb, thl, policy
provida iaformrtroo of r prc.utiourry Drturc ls w.ll as prohrbitionr oo tbc usc of sociel

mcdir by pcrsonocl.

Dcsi8rl.d Ofliod - lDdividual appoioGd by ttc To*a Boud to mailrri! and Fovidc
ovcrsttc oa dl or dcasadcd soorl mcdra sitcs

l

b. fggg-Thc sp€sific pqrtiou of . socid Ecdir wcblrte !.tcrc coot.qt i. diglaycd lad rB.d.
by ro lndiridurl or radivrduils wi& adeiotrrtor ri&h6

lgg.Cootcor ao rodrridul ibrrcs oo . socnl Ecdrr nlc or thc .€r of publi$rog contal! oo .
sit.

Our l{lr.lon St.tan.m
Wa prcvi d e s lf ec tiv6, tra nspa re nt a nd resporsrble

municipel seNice that promotes the highest standard of lile lot our commun,ty

Social Medla Use Policy

II. DIFDiITIONS



d. Prafil!. Infol64ioq llat r uscr pIovid6,bour hiDtelf or bcrt.lf o! a socid oatworkilg sitc.

c. S99id Mcdi& A cltegory of i.lrcrDct.brscd r.{ouccs rhat iDtegnlr ula Ecalfdcd coaGor
with usa prticiptios. Tbis hcluda;, bur is nor limitcd, to, soclir"*"riiig ,i* A"*br"t 

"lpsf.o), roicoblotti.ot sit s (Twira, Niric), ptoro--a-ra* ,iGg otcs Gticb,YouTubc, witis fWili!.die), blots, rad lc*s sira, (DiBg, RcddiQ.

f. Soqi4 Ncrygrbi Odinc plaforas whac uras ca! c!€arc profilcs, 5b$c idorasrio!, srd
socir.lizc witt otbas using r raagc of tccbmlogics.

g. Soccch; Exprcssion or coEEudctioD of dotlgbB or opitrioos ia jokco wordl ia writiag, by
crprcssive cooduct, slGbolisD, plotogrlgts viarohpc or rcLuj forms of comDudcdioD.

It is rbc policy of tbc Towl of L.ibcrty tf,rr officirl usc of socirl Bcdir 5y$co5 wiU bc srictly
rcgulatcd aod ".od mosir.at siib lpptic.blc lrws ild tblr ![y pr$ooaci, to ioclu& tbe Frrcorl
us. of sosid lldis by botb sroa aod civilia pctlolDcl, bc coEpli&r virh dl jccrioss of Lhc

To1r! of Libcrty,

IV. PROCEDURE

A Socral Mcdia Prcscacc and Usc Cuidcliocs

b. Wberc posiblc, tbc pagc(s) shou.ld lint to tic Town of Libcrtv's
official wcbsitc.

c. Social mcdia pagc (s) <h'll bc dxigncd for taryct sudicncqs) such es

Town of Libcrty coElstumty 8nd rBsidcots.

2 Wbcrc possiblc, social ocdir pegcs rhdl clcrrty i.odicetc thcy arc nriauiocd by tbc To*a of Ubcrry
aDd rbrll brvc To\rtr of Libcrty coatecl ilron8rtioD proEi.E!trtly displaycd

I Social ocdir coqtrot sbdl dhcrc to rppticrblc hw1 regulatioD!, lsd policirs, includiag all To*r of
Lib<ty iaforortioo tccboology aad rccords oraagcaat policicr

4 Wbr|(c possiblc, social mcdir prgcs $ould l8tc iL& rhc opiriols *presred by viritors to tbc peg{s)
do llot rc0cct tbc opilioo! of tbc Tos.tr of Libcrty

r- Prgcs shdi clcarly iDdicrrc tbrt .lry cootcol poncd or erb@incd for postilg! is subjcct to

public dirlosuc.

b. Tbc Euaicipdity rctriDr thc right to dcl.lc coElrcDls thar ar! oot i.E 8cc.rdlocc wirh lhc

cotitics socid ocdia puposc, Tbc dcsigortcd offici.l sb.ll ooly dsl!*. c.EErotr aftq
corsrltstiqo wit! tb! uuoicipal official(s).

gI. POLICY

L Atl Towu of Ljbary social E.di.. sitci or pag.s sbdl bc approvcd by thc Tos.o Borrd or thcir
dcsiglee ald Sall bc adminjsterEd by Assisaat Systems Operato/Dircctor of Fisarcc.

a. Wherc posiblc, crct socid mcdie pagds) Sdl includc rtr iotoducror),
stlteEc[t th.f c.larly ?eci6cs ttc Frposc ud scoFc of thc Towu of Ubcrty's
prescnce on the wcbsite.



supervisordemayo townofliberty.org

Flom:
Sent:
To:

Dean Farrand

Thursday, January 15, 2026 2:57 PM
supervisordemayo townofliberty.org; Dean Farrand; Vince McPhillips; Bruce Davidson;
sherrik@hvc.rr.com
Accessory Building Permit Fees

Accessory Permits 24-25.xls; Chapter A152 - proposed fees - Accessory buildings.doc

Subject:
Attachments:

Fotks,

I have asked Tammy to begin reviewing fees in the buitding department. She has done so and this first
one is the fee schedule for residentiat accessory structures. lnctuded is the appticabte code fee
schedule existingversus proposed. And then two spreadsieels 2024 and 2025 depicting the permits
issued each year. Each spreadsheet describes the project, cost, square footage and the existing permit
fee versus the proposed permit fee.

Dean R. Farrand

CounciI member

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including alt attachrnents is for the sole use of the intended
recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure,
or distribution is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-

mait and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. Do NOT foNvard it to a third party

without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public entity; consequently, this email
may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of lnformation Law. Thank you

1



Iril

?

aF

I

e
+

i

3
I l

I
g

€

3l

I

E

@

.lr.
I

@

I ;lP P

3;i3
3

l

3

:

=

q

d;
=

ir lr
ig

lg l,

r"

.a
;*

o s

8l

5

a

q

r

0

E
I

.E
s lsIXS 1

t8
ii
i.iu,'
618

E1t;sl:

t;

5

3:
g

e

2

a

t

j

>:

?q

-88

;3
i+
i
t

q

..

a

e
i

l3

I

;,
"rdgl
Jc

?
s
4

!
a

I

I
E

I

o.

I;

l"-

:

;

H

I
ti

i

i
g

*
z

3

6

::
a

q

i
3

;:
c

e

6

:

a

a
3

1

A

xl
I

a

:i

=

e

1'

3

I

I
8

?

a 8 a
B E :8

39
85
3g

I

8

:]; a- I s
a

I
I

AEE I
!

I

e

III



2025 Accesso Permits

25 214
25 215

25 216
25,221

5,191

25-1@

25132

1$

180

9BL
11 1-213
1-1-1411

37 -1-37 4

3a -1-23 1

8,1-231
la-1-231
I
17 1.92
1-1-1

1 -1-1

46 -1-$ 5

36 -161.4

36 -1514
36 -161 4

23 -1-Xa 2

133 St€qtdz Rd

3111t JG B.6nds Htry
376 Fe.ndal+Loomis Rd

376 F€ft,aletoomis Rd

376 Fomdal+toomis Rd

t65.55
$,4A 80

$110 @
w? s,
$570 0o

$150@
$7100

032 80

$26 @
$30 00

$98 00

$96 40

$80 o0

512675

$'t,5ji,l0

5150,0OO 0O

525,000 @

$30,0@ oo

090@@
$125,000 0o

$15,0@ OO

$20.000 00

$150,000 00

350 0@ m
$3,000 00

$3 00 00

$1o,om@
$5 ooo.00

165,0@ @

$660 0@ 00

911

576

1 8oO

156

3545

a50

1020

256

120

2@

580

564

400

2,135

i72a 80

$460 80

$1.404 @
$39 0o

u.836 0O

$260 0o

$41600

$204.80

$30 00

$50 00

$,t&r oo

$451 20

$320 oo

sl,7@ 0o

$9,792,60

116t2025

511s2a25

?,a12025

7t21t2425

11D612025

11Dd2425

9t1512025

10t112025

1N1tZaA5

1012912025

12 2q25

1215t2025

12J5AO25

1120nO25

d..o.rptron_ol_ro
to c*tnrcl e 1 car gaago vnh sbctri. 6 chag1no slalih ofi@ and a 1/2 balhlom
to coGiruct a 24' X 24 two er qarase

to consiruct a 30 X 60 gar46
lo coi$rwt 6 gal6lbus€ at dnv*ay lrft€
to consltuct a 7 cfi gtrage wlih r€lrigs.alor room (woft c.inpbr.d prid io p6mli)

lo consiruct 6 sh@trrE shed (w.rk compleled pnor to psmn)

lo @strucr a toundaiion 6ry lor propG€d 3 6 94age
lo construct a studio / olli@

to qst^,cl a ulilrly sh6d

lo @nst!@i a l0' X 20 gr@nlroe
io @struct a pergola (cmpl6l6d prior to psmit)

to cqEkud a <k n6 m plattm d6ck (ffpl€i6d p.i, 1o p€rm()

to.onslrwr a 20 x 20 geebo (mpler€d priof lo pqm()
to constn l a 2 car garag€ wnh pholo slu4o and deck



Chapter Al52
FEf,S

Ch. 60, Building Construction and Fire Prevention Administration, Art. l. Building Permits and Certificates
of Occupancy

Residential construction

Accessory buildings and garages $25 for first 100 square feet, plus $5 for each additional
100 square feet or portion thereof; minimum fee $25

Accessory buildings greater than 144 sq. ft. and up
to 200 sq. ft.

0.25 per square lbot

Accessory buildings and garages over 200 sq. ft. 0.80 per square fbot


